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COMPANY SECRETARY
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Jeetkumar B. Raichura
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING H

Motice is hereby given thal the 6" Annual General Meeting of Captain Pipes Limited (Previously Known as Captain
Pipes Private Limited) will be held on Moenday, 22 September , 2015 at 11:30 a.m. at the Corporate Office of the
Company at  Survey No. 257 Plot Mo, 23 To 28, N.H. 27, Shapar — Veraval, Rajkot — 360024, Gujarat to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
ltem No.1

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st march, 2015
including audiled Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on
that date and the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

Item No.2

To appoint a Director in place of Shri RAMESH D. KHICHADIA- (DIRECTOR) (Holding DIN Mo.00087859), liable to
retire by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and. being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointmeant.

ltem No.3

Ta re-appoint the Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regards pass with or without modification(s),the
following resolufion as an Ordinary Resolulion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 & 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under MIS. P.H.PATEL & ASSOCIATES (Membership No 119023},
Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office
from the conclusion this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting held
thereafter (Subject to ratification of appointment by the shareholders at every AGM held after this AGM), on a
remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors of company.”

Registered Office By Order of the Board of Directors
Survey No. 257,

Plot Mo, 23 & 28, N.H 27

Shapar- Veraval Sdy-

Rajkot-360024 Gopal D. Khichadia

Managing Director

Date : 18.08.2015
Place : Rajkot
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Motes:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE 1S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND YOTE
ON POLL ON HIS ! HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY MEED NOT BE A MEMEBER. OF THE COMPANY.

Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behall of not more than fifty
members holding in aggregate, nol more than ten percent of the fotal share capital of the Company. Members
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint & single person as Proxy, who
shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order 1o be effective, should be deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report, Proxies submitted on behalf of limited
companies, societies, etc,, must be supported by an appropriate resolution [ authority, as applicable.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Monday, 21st
September, 2015 fo Tuesday, 22nd September, 2015 (both days inclusive). The book closure dates have been fixed
in consultation with the Stock Exchanges.

The Motice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to Members whose amail
address are registerad with the Company or the Depository Participant{s), unless the Members have registered their
request for the hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are
being sent to those Members who have not registered their email address with the Company or Depository
Farticipant{s). Members who have recelved the MNotice of AGM, Annual Report and Altendance Slip in electronic
mode are requested fo print the Allendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the Registration
Counter at the AGM.

In case of joint holders, attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names, will ba
entitled to vote at the Meeting.

As per clause 50 (f) of Listing Agreement with SME, Company has designated email id of the grievance redressel
division/compliance officer exclusively for the purpose of registering complaints by investors. Investors are
reguested to send their communication on designated emall id : compliance@caplainplpes.com

For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the mesting, entry to the meeting venue will be regulated
by Attendance Slip, which is enclosed with this Annual Report. Members are requested 1o sign at the place provided
on the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Registration Counter at the venue.

Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance
s0 as to enable the management {o keep the information ready.

Members are requested to guote Folio number in all their correspondences

Members are requested to inform the company immediately the changes, if any, in their address specifying full
address in Block Capital with Pin code of the post office.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE :

Information on Directors Appointment/Re-appointment

hr. RAMESH D. KHICHADIA, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, He being eligible, offer himself
for reappointment.

Date of Birth 01/06/1968

Date of Appointment Sth January, 2010
Qualification B. Tech (Agri. Engg.)
Expertise in specific functional Planning & management
dareas

List of Companies in which directorship Captain Polyplast Ltd

is held as on *

Chairman / Member of the committee of | Chairman of Audit

_cur company Committee

Chairman / Member of the committee of Member in Audit Committee
other companies of Captain Polyplast Ltd

* only public limited companies are considered

Annual Report 2014-15
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders

The Direclors of Captain pipes Limited (Previously known as Captain pipes private Limited) have pleasure in
submitting their sixth Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March,

2015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The working results of the company for the year ended 31-03-2015 stands as under:

Rs. In Lacs
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Gross Turnover 3464 .53 4010.42
Profit before finance costs, Depreciation& Tax 343.08 202.16
Less: Finance Costs 201.27 116.72
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 59.82 71.45
Profit Before Extraordinary ltems 81.98 13.99
Add : Extraordinary ltems 82.79 0.00
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 164.78 13.99
Provision for Tax 50.92 4.74
Profit after Tax 113.86 18.73
Balance brought forward from previous year (154.83) (173.56)
Profit available for appropriation {40.97) (154.83)
Appropriation : Issue of Bonus Shares - =
Adjustment Relating to Carrying amount of Assets - -
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (40.97) (154.83)
Paid-up Capital 415.86 112.88
Reserve and Surplus 464.00 112.71

During the year under review company has recorded turnover of Rs. 346453 lacs as against the previous year urnover
of 4010.42 lacs which show 13.61 % decrease in comparison with the previous year. Profit before tax rose to all most
81.51% as compare to previous year, The net profit after tax of the company increased to Rs. 113.86 lacs against the

Rs. 18.73 lacs in previous year.
DIVIDEND

In view of requirement of financial resources and considering the future requirements of funds, your Directors are unable

o recommend any Dividend for the year ended 31% March 2015.
RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and

that no material depariures have besn made from the same;

b} they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, 50 as fo give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profits of the Company for that period,;

c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis:

&) they have laid down internal financial controls for the Company and such internal financial controls are

adequate and operating effectively; and

N
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f) they have devised proper sysltems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
such systems are adequate and operating effectively

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia- Director will retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer himself for
re-alaction,

The palicy on Director's appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Director, and also remuneration for Key Managerial Personnel and other employees forms part of
Corporate Govemnance Report of this Annual Repaort,

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the meaning of the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules 1875 during the year,

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
There is no balance lying in unpaid equity dividend account as company has not declared any dividend.

LISTING ON SME PLATFORM OF THE BSE LIMITED :

Yours Directors are pleased to inform you that your Company has successfully listed its securities on the SME Platform
of the BSE Limited and the Company has paid Listing Fees for the year 2014-15,

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING :

Post Completion of initial public offer (IFO) of shares, your Company has utilized the proceeds of the funds raised under
IPC as per the objects of the issus.

INSURANCE

All the properties and the insurable interest of the company including building, plants and machinery and stocks
wherever necessary and Lo the extent required have been adeguately insured.

BONUS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures), Rules 2014 the Company has issued 15,28,780 equity shares of Rs.10/- each as Bonus
Shares to the existing shareholders of the Company in the proportion one (1) new fully Paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 10/-
each for avery one (1) Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each held on the record date. Allotment of bonus shares were done on
15/08/2014

AUDITORS

“Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 & 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under M/S. P.H.PATEL & ASSOCIATES (Membership No 119023), Chartered Accountants, be and
are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company o hold office from the conclusion this Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting held thereafler {Subject to ratification of appointment by
the shareholders al every AGM held after this AGM), on a remuneration lo be decided by the Board of Directors of
company.”

AUDITORS' REPORT

In the opinicn of the directors, the notes to the accounts in auditors report are self-explanatory and adequately explained
the matters, which are dealt with by the auditors.

POLUTION AND ENERGY CONSERVATION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Companys texturing plants are running with electricity which are supplied by the Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited.
The plants are periodically checked as a measure of periodical maintenance to minimal break down and energy
conservation. However company production facilities do not offer much scope for energy conservation. The particulars

-“l
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regarding technology absorption and Foreign exchange earnings and outgo pursuant to Section 134 (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are as under

Conservation of Energy

-~ TParticulars 01445 120134

A. | Power and Fuel Consumption
1. Electricity
{a) Purchase
Total units (in lacs kw) 15.58 16.70
Total Amount (in lacsRs.) 100.95 105.36
Rate / Unit (in Rs.) 6.48 6.31
(b) Own Generation
Wind mill (units in lacs) N.A. N.A.
2. Diesel N.A. N.A.
3. Furnace Oil MN.A. N.A.
4. Other N.A. N.A.
B. | Consumption per unit of production
All types of Upve pipes & Fittings (Kgs.) 3828715 4860333
Electricity Consumed per Kgs. Of Pipes (in Units)
C. | Technology absorption
The Companys Plant is running satisfactorly, No other technology is
involved in companys facilities other than wind power generation.
D. | Foreign exchange inflow/outflow
Foreign Exchange inflow (Rs. In lacs) 0 0
Foreign Exchange Outflow (Rs. In lacs) 12.00 469.99
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per clause 52of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, the report of the Corporate Governance and the
Centificate of the Auditors of the Company in respect of compliance thereof are appended hereto and forming part of this
report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under Section 217(24) of the Companies
Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975

APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWI EDGMENTS

Your Direclors express their sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by cuslomers, various
Government, Semi-Governmeant and Local Authorities, suppliers, Shareholders, business associates.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the dedication and hard work put by the
employees at all levels towards the growth of the Company. Last but not the least, the Board of Directors wish to thank
the Investor/ Shareholders for their support. co-operation and faith in the Company.

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board |
Survey No-257 By order of the Board

Plot Mo, 23 To 28,

M.H. No. 27,

Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot.

Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 30.05.2015 GOPAL D KHICHADIA KANTILAL M, GEDIA
Managing Director Whole Time Director

Place : Rajkot
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FORM NO. MGT 9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2015
FPursuant to Section 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) ofthe
Company {Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

l. REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS:

UZ25191GI2010PLCO59094 "
: RegistrationDate 05/01/2010
3. Name of theCompany CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED (Previously Known as Captain Pipes Private
Limited
4, | Category/Sub-category PUBLIC COMPANY
of theCompany
5. Address ofthe Survey No-257, Plot No. 23 Te 28 N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval),
Registered Rajkot& CONTACT DETAILS: +91-2827-253006/ 252056.
office&contactdeta
6. | Whether listedcompany | YES
7. Name, Address & SHAREPRO SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
coritact details 13 AB, SAMHITA WAREHOUSING COMPLEX, 2ND FLOOR,
ofthe Reaiatras SAKINAKA TELEPHONE EXCHANGE LANE, OFF ANDHERI - KURLA
g ROAD, SAKINAKA, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI 400072,
&Transfer Agent,
ifany.

* we have used L word in company@sCIN as company got listed last year. We have already applied to our
concerned ROC for change in CIN , which is under process.

ILPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the
total turnover of the company shall be stated)

MName and Description ofmain MIC Code ofthe % to total turnover of
products /services Product/servic the company

e

ALL TYPE CF UPVC PIPES &
FITTINGS

NL.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

NAME AND | CIN/GLN HOLDING/ APFLICABLE
ADDRESS SUBSIDIR/ SECTIONS

OF THE ASSOCIA

COMPANY TE
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Vi. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Eqguity Share Capital Breakup as percentane of TotalEquity)
Category-wise ShareHolding

Categoryof Mo. of Shares held at the beginningof the Mo. of Shares held at the end
Shareholder year[As onl1-04-2014] ofthe year[As on31-March-
& 2015]
Demat | Physic | Total %eof Demat | Phys | Total % of gthe
al Total ical Total year
Shar Shar
es as
A, Promoters
{1}indian
a)individual/ 182696 0.00 1826960 43.93 | 182696 0.00 | 1826960 43.93 =
0 0
HUF
b) CentralGovt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
c) StateGovt(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
d) BodiesCorp. 123060 0.00 1230600 25.59 | 123060 0.00 | 1230600 29.59 -
0 0
e} Banks /Fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
f) Anyother 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
Total 305756 .00 3057560 73.52 | 305756 0.00 | 3057560 T3.52 -
0
shareholdingof g
Promoter{A)
B.Public
Shareholding
1.Institutions
a) MutualFunds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
b} Banks /FI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
c) CentralGovt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g
d) StateGovt(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
elVenture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
CapitalFund
fiinsuranc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 =
e
giFlls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
h)Foreign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
VentureCapita
| Funds
i)Others
{Market Makers) 87000 0.00 BY00O 2.04 aroonn 0.00 87000 2.09 -
~ Sub- 87000 |  0.00 87000 200| 87000 000| 87000 2.09 -
total
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2. Nan-
Institutions
a) BodiesCorp.
ijindian 60000 0.00 60000 1.44 0000 0.00 60000 | 1.44 -
iijOverseas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
b} Individuals 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
i)individual 786000 0.00 786000 | 18.90 | 786000 [ 0.00 786000 | 18.9 -
shareholders 0
holdingnominal
sharecapitalupto
Rs. 1lakh
iljindividual 168000 0.00 168000 4.04 | 168000 0.00 168000 | 4.04 -
shareholders
holdingnominal
share capitalin
excess of Rs 1
lakh
c)Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
(specify)
NonResident 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
Indians
Overseas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
Mationals
Clearing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
Members
Trusts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
Foreign Bodies- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
DR
Sub-total 101400 0.00 1014000 24 38 | 101400 0.00 1014000 | 24.3 -
(B){2):- 0 i B
TotalPublic 110100 0.00 1101000 26.48 | 110100 0.00 101000 | 26.4 -
Shareholding ] 0 B
(B)=(B){1}+
(B)2)
C. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 -
SharesheldbyC
ustodian for
GDRs& ADRs
GrandTotal 415856 0.00 4158560 | 100.00 | 415856 0.00 4158560 | 100 -
(A+B+C) 0 o
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B) Shareholding ofPromoier-

Shareholder'sNa
me

Shareholding at the
beginningof the year

Shareholding at the end of theyear

Y

changein

Mo.of Shof %ofShare Mo.of % of %ofShares shareholdi
Share total s Pledged/ Shares total Pledged/ ng
8 Sha encumber Share encumbere duringthe
res ediatatal 8 dtototalshar year
of shares ofthe BS
the: comp
Captain Paolyplast Ltd.| 215300 | 19.07 - 1230600 29.59 -
2 Gopal D. Khichadia 174000 | 1541 - 348000 8.37 - T.04
Ramesh D, Khichadia | 151000 | 13.38 - J02000 T.26 - 6.12
4 Khichadia 117500 | 10.41 - 235000 5.65 - 4.76
Rameshbhai
Devrajbhai HUF
5 PansuriaDharmesh 83000 T7.35 - 166000 3.95 - 3.36
& Ritesh B, Khichadia 79000 7.00 - 158000 3.80 - 3.2
T Pansuriya Kanji M. T0000 6.20 - 140000 3.37 - 2.83
8 PansuriyaRakesh J G3000 5.98 - 126000 3.03 - 2.55
9 Sangeeta R. 55000 487 - 110000 265 - 2.22
Khichadia
10 | KantilalManilaliGediya | 49800 4.41 - Q9600 240 - 2.01
11 | Gopal B. Khichadia 42000 3.72 - 84000 2.02 - 1.7
HUF
12 Rashmita Gopal 20180 2.60 - 58360 1.40 - 1.2
Khichadia
TOTAL 112878 100 - 3057560 73.52 - -

~
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Shareholding at the

baginning of the year

Increase ! Decrease in
Shareholding during the

Shareholding at the end  of the
year Ear

: % of total ¥ % of total shares
shares shares of the shares of the company
COMDAN
197000 4.08 302000 7.26
Khichadia
2 | Gopal D 138400 12.26 209600 3.15 348000 B.37
Khichadia
3 | Kantilal M. 48800 4.41 0 1] 49800 4.41
Gadia

Mame

[} Sharsholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs andADRs):

Halging

H) Change in Promoters: Shareholding (please specify, if there is nochange)

1 ASHOKBHAI L SAVALIYA 21000

2 NARAN THAKARSHI KOTADIA 8000 | 0.2164
3 MAGANLAL PREMJIBHAI TRADA 9000 | 0.2164
4 REKHA JEEVAN JAGETIYA 9000 | 0.2164
5 JEEVAN JANKILAL JAGETIYA 9000 | 0.2164
6 CHANDUBHAI W PANSURIYA, 9000 | 0.2164
7 RANPARIYA RAMESHKUMAR 8000 | 0.2164

BHURABHAI

8 DUDHIBEN NARANBHAI KOTADIA 5000 | 0.1443
8 JALPA NAIMISH KOTADIA 6000 | 0.1443
10 BABULAL R GAJERA 6000 | 0.1443

D) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel;

2 Sharaholding at the baginig of the
vear

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year

i % of total shares of % of total shares of
shares company company
Ramesh D. Khichadia
At the begingig of the year 105000 9.30 105000 9.30
Transfer during the year 46000 4.08 151000 13.38
Right Issue Credited 0 0 (1] 0
Bonus Issue Credited 151000 1] 302000 13.38
Public Issue Credited 0 0 1] i}
At the end of the year 0 0 302000 13.38

i
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At the begingig of the year 138400 12.26 138400 12.26

Transfer during the year 35600 3.15 174000 15.41
_Right Issue Credited Q 0 0 1]

Bonus Issue Credited 174000 1] 348000 15.41

Public Issue Credited i i) ] o

At the end of the year o] 1] 348000 15.41

Kantilal M. Gedia

At the begingig of the year 45800 4.41 49800 4.41

Transfer during the year Q 0 0 1]
_Right Issue Credited a 1] 0 1)

Bonus Issue Credited 49800 0 99600 4.41

Public Issue Credited 0 0 0 ]

At the end of the year 0 0 99600 4.41

INDEBTEDNESS-IndebtednessoftheCompanyincludinginterestoutstanding/accruedbutnot due forpayment.

Secured

Unsecurad
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtadness

Indebtedness at the beginningof the

financialyear

i} PrincipalAmount 42555336 23635067 66190403

ii} Interest due but notpaid 0 o 0

iliy Interest accrued but notdue 0 0 Q
Total(i+ii+iii) 42585336 23635067 66190403

Change in Indebtedness

duringthefinancialyear

*Addition 14264354 0 14264354

* Reduction 13885440 23235067 37124507

NetChange

Indebtedness at the end

ofthefinancialyear

1) PrincipalAmount 42930250 400000 43330250

il) Interest due but notpaid 0 1] 1]

ili) Interest accrued but notdue 0 0 0
Total(i+ii+iii) 42930250 400000 43330250

N
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIALPERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration o Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/orManager:

Particulars ofRemuneration Mame of MODANTDNManager Totalamount
GOPAL D. FANTILAL,
KHICHADILA M. GEDIA
1 Grosssalary
(a) Salary as perprovisions 118120900 233922.00 1425131.00
contained in section 17(1) ofthe
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites ufs17(2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Income-tax Act,1961
ic) Profits in lieu of salaryunder 0.00 0.00 0.00
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 StockOption 0.00 0.00 0.00
SweatEquity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
- as % ofprofit
- others specify...
5 Others, pleasespecify 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal(a) 1191208.00 233922.00 1425131.00
Ceiling as per theAct

Remuneration to otherdirectors

Particulars ofRemuneration

MName of Direclors

- Totalam

Ratilal Arvindbhal | Prafulbhai
Baidha | Ranparya | Tank
1 IndependentDirectors
Fee for attending board 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 15000.00
Others, please specify
Total {1) 5000.00 5000.00 5000.00 15000.00
2 Other Mon-ExecutiveDirectors
Fee for atiending board 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
committee meetings
Commission
Others, pleasespecify
Total {2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total(Bj=(1+2) 5000.00 | 5000.00 | 5000.00 15000.00
Total Managerial S000.00 S000.00 S000.00 15000.00
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per theAct

~
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B.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHERTHAN MDMANAGERMWTD

E Particulars ofRemuneration Key ManagerialPersonnel
CFQ Taotal
1 Grosssalary
(a) Salary as per pravisions containedin 0 63307.00 3,19,368.00  3,22,868.0
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income- tax
Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary undersection 0 0 0 0
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 StockOption 0 0
SweatEquity i
Commissian
- as % of profit
others,specify...
5 Othars, pleasespecify 0 0 0
Total 63307.00 J19368.00 322868.00

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OFOFFENCES:

Section of Brief

the Description
Companies

Act

A COMPANY

Detailsof
Penalty/
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD /NCLT!
COURT]

Appeal
made, if
anyigive
Details)

Penalty NLA

Punishment

Compounding

B.DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS INDEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

\
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company pursuant to Clause 52 of the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges furnishes its report on the code on
Corporate Govermance.

COMPANYS' PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Transparency and accountability are the two basic tenets of Corporate governance. We feel proud to belong to a Company
whose visionary founders laid the foundation stone for good governance long back and made it an Integral  principle of the
business, as demonstrated in the words above.

Responsible corporate conduct is integral to the way we do our business. Our actions are governed by our values and
principles, which are reinforced at all levels within the Company. At captain pipes limited , we are committed to doing things
the right way which means taking business decisions and acting in a way that is ethical and is in compliance with applicable
legislation. Our Code of Business Principles is an extension of our values and reflects our continued commitment to ethical
business praclices across our operations. We acknowledge our individual and collective responsibilities to manage our
business activities with integrity. Our Code of Business Principles inspires us to set standards which not only meet applicable
legistation but go beyond in many areas of our functioning.

To succead, we believe, requires highest standards of corporate behaviour towards everyone we work with, the communities
we fouch and the environment on which we have an impact. This is our road to consistent, compefitive, profitable and
responsible growth and creating long term value for our shareholders, our people and our business partners. The above
principles have been the guiding force for whatever we do and shall continue to be so in the years to come. The Board of
Directors (the Board) is responsible for and committed to sound principles of Corporate Governance in the Company. The
Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of shareholders and
other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our govermance practices, under which we strive o maintain an effective,
informed and independent Board. We keep our governance praciices under continuous review and benchmark ourselves to
best practices across the globe,

Board of Directors
|. Compeosition and Category

The Board of Company as on date of report consists of seven directors one managing director, one whole time director, one
CFO and four directors, The composition of the Board represents an opfimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and
expenence and enables the Board lo discharge its responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business.

Appointment and Tenure

The Directors of the Company are appointed by Members at the General Meetings. In accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company, all Directors, except the Managing Director and Independent Directors of the Company, step
down at the Annual General Meeling each year and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The Managing Director of the
Company is appointed for a term of five years as per the requirement of the statute. The Executive Directors on the Board
serve in accordance with the terms of their contract of service with the Company.

As regards the appointment and tenure of Independent Directors, following is the policy adopted by the Board:

« The Company has adopted the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of Independent Directors which arg
consistent with the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement.

* The Independent Directors will serve a maximum of two terms of five years each.

= Retirement of Independant Directors from the Board and their appointment and tenure will be governed by provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

Board Procedure

& tentative annual calendar of Board and Committes Meetings is agreed upon at the beginning of the year, Additicnal
meetings are held, whenever necessary.
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The Agenda is circulated well in advance o the Board members, The items in the Agenda are backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take appropriale decisions. To enable the Board to discharge its
responsibilities effectively, the Managing Director apprises the Board at every meetfing on the overall pedormance of the
Company. In addition 1o the information required under Annexure 1A 1o Clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing Agreement, the
Board is also kept informed of major events [ items wherever necessary.

The Company has an effective post meetings follow up, review and reporting process mechanism for the decisions taken by
the Board/Committees. Action taken report on decisions of the previous meeting(s) is placed at the immediately succeeding
mesting of the Board/Committee for noting by the members.

Il. Board Meetings, attendance, position held in committee meetings

The Board duly met 17 times during the year. Notices of the meefings with agenda along with necessary details were sent to
the directors in time.

Three Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the financial year
2014-15 as on 23.07.14, 13.08.14 and 26.09.14,

The names and categories of the Directors, their attendance at Board meetings and General Meeting and also position held
by them in committees of other public limited companies as on 31* March 2015 are qQiven balow.

Attendance particutar 2014-15
Board Board No. of | Chairman/MMembe
Meeting Meeting Directorship iIn | rship in  other

Name of the Director | held During | Attended other Public Ltd.
Category tenure of Cos
Director

RAMESHBHAI 7 17 Y 1 1
DEVRAJBHAI Director
KHICHADIA
KANTILAL MANILAL WTD 17 17 Y = -
_GEDIA T P | " I L
GOPAL Managing 17 17 Y 1 -
DEVRAJBHAI Director
KHICHADIA
"RATILAL VELJIBHAI | Independent 7 2 N.A - z
BALDHA Director
ARVINDEHAI Independent 7 2 NA. = -
BAVANJIBHAI Director
RANPARIYA
PRAFULLABEMN Independent 7 2 N.A, - -
VIJAY TANK Director

* only public imited companies are considered
Separate Independent Directors Meetings

The Independent Directors meet at least once in a quarter, without the presence of Executive Directors or Management
representatives. The independent Direclors met Two times ( after company get listed) during the Financial Year ended 31st
March, 2015 on 12.011.2014 and 25.02.2015 inter alia discussed:

* The performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

* The performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Direclors and Non-
Executive Directors: and

*The quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

In addition to these formal meetings, interactions outside the Board meetings also take place between the Chairman and
Independent Directors.

\
1
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V. Audit Committes

Audit Committee, during the year under review, constituted and comprise of three members out of them two are
independent directors, Mr. Ratilal V. baidha - Non-Executive Independent Director, Is a Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr.
Arvind B. Ranparia- Non-Executive Independent Director and Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia-Director are mambers to the
committee.

Committee met on 2 times after its constitution during the year for perusal of financial position and un-audited
guarterly result and also met for the finalization of account for the year ended on 31.03.2015 and for the review of financial
position of the company. The Accounts and Financial position perused by the Audit Committee were placed before board for
their consideration,

The Terms of reference of the Audil Committee are in accordance with all the items listed in Clause 52 (11D} and (E) of the

Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as follows:

*  Owersight of the Issuer's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the

financial staterment is correct, sufficient and credible;

* Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the statutory

auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

* Approval of payment o Statutory Auditors for any other senvices rendered by the statutory auditors.

* Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with

particular reference to;

1. Matters required to be included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be included in the Boards repert in terms of

Section 134 Sub Section 3C of the Companies Act, 2013;

2. Any changes in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

3. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by management;

4, Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

5. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

6. Disclosure to any related party transactions;

7. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

* Reviewing with the management the hall yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.

* Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting  structure coverage and frequency of intemal audit,

* Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up therean;

* Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspecied fraud or

imegqularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matters to the Board;

* Discussion with Statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit

discussion to asceriain any area of concernm;

* Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of refarence of the Audit Committea.
* Mandalorily Review the following information:

a. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

b. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee) submitted by management;

c. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by statutory

auditors,

d. Internal audit report relating to internal control weaknesses: and

&. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be review by the Audit Committes.

The Audit Committee has the following powers:
i. to investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
ii. to seek information from any employee.
iil. to obtain ouwtside legal and professional advice.,
iv, to secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise
Aftendance of the Directors at the Audit Commitiee Meetings held during the financial year is as under:

Attendance
Name of the Director Status in Mature of Directorship | Attendance
Committee
hir. Ratilal Velji baldha Chairman Independent Director 2
Mr. Arvind E.ﬁanparia Memier Independent Director
Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia Member Chairman
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V. Nomination and Remuneration committee:
COMPOSITION OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

As on date remuneration committee comprise of three members who are independent and non executive directors namely
Mrs. Prafulla V. Tank Independent Director, is a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and Mr. Ratilal \/, Baldha and
Mr. Arvind B, Ranparia, independent directors are members to the committes |,

The Committee reviews and recommends the remuneration proposed to be paid o the Managing Director™Whole time
Director and non-executive directors of the Company to the Board of Directors.

As on date Company has a Managing Director and Whole-Time Director, remunerations of the executive directors has been
duly approved by Commiltee, No remuneration were paid to Non-executive Directors excluding sitting fees for altending the
meetings of the Board of Directors or committee thereof. Further the remunerations of the Managing Directors/Whole time
Directors as recommended by the remuneration committee there after decided by the Board of Directors and then
subsequently approved by the shareholders al the general meeting as required by the Companies Act, 2013, The Chairman
& Managing Director Mhole-time Director are paid remuneration as per the terms and conditions approved by the Board of
Directors and shareholders.

During the financial year 2014-15 two meetings were held of Remuneration Committee (after its constitution).

Name of the | Status in | Nature of Directorship Attendence
Director Committea

(Independent/ Non
Independent Director)

Mrs. Prafulla V.| Chairman MNon-Executive, Independent 2

Tank Director

Mr. Ratilal V. Baldha | Member Mon-Executive. Independeant 2
Director

Mr. Arvind B. | Member Mon-Executive. Independent 2

Ranparia Director

VI. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE /INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Share Transfer cum |Investors/ Sharsholders’ Grevance Committee comprise of three members chaired by Shrifnvind
B. Ranpariya, being non-executive director and Mr. Ratilal V. Baldha, independent director and Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia |
Managing Director are members to the committee. The Committee looks into the redressal of investors complaints such as
delay in transfer of equity shares, request for tfransmission of shares, issue of duplicate share ceriificates, non receipt of
declared dividends/ annual repors efc.

During the financial year 2014-15, the Share Transfer cum Investors Grievance Committee met on 2 times.

Investors Grievance Committes comprised of the following members:

Name of the Status in Nature of Directorship | Attendence
Director Committee (Independent/ Mon
Independent Director)
Mr. Arvind B. Chairman Non-Executive. Independent | 2
Ranparia Direchor
hr. Ratilal V. Member Mon-Executive. Independent | 2
Baldha Director
Mr. Gopal D. Mamber Managing Director 2
Khichadia

VIl. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:

The company has appointed M/s SHAREPRO SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 13 AB, Samhita Warehousing
Complex, 2nd Floor, Sakinaka Telephone Exchange Lane, Off Andheri - Kurla Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (East), Mumbai —
400 072, as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent .

N
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Vill. MARKET PRICE DATA :

4320 36.05 40.00 37.00
Jan-15 42.85 35.00 May-13 39.00 38.00
Feb-15 42.00 37.00 Jun-15 38.00 38.00
Mar-15 39.50 31.00 July=15 38.00 37.00

IX. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Feport on Management discussion and analysis has been given separately in this Annual Report and form part of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company is acutely aware of the need to give back to the society. Currently cur company is not falling under criteria of
CER,

HUMAN RELATIONS

During the year employes relations confinued to be cordial and hamonious at all levels and in all divisions of the
Company.There was a total understanding of the management objectives by the employees. The Company has consistently
tried to train & nuriure the best of the available talent in the Industry.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wishes to thank the Central Government, State Government, RBIl, SEBI, and The Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited (BSE) for their co-operation in various spheres of Companys functions. The Board of Directors expresses
it's gratitude for the co-operation extended by the Financial Institutions / Temn Lenders and Company's Bankers for their
valuable support. The Directors thank all the shareholders of the Company, its customers and investors for their valuable
support during the year and look forward to their continued support in the years to come,. The Company has also gained
considerably from the sincere and devoled services rendered by its employess at all levels. The Board of Directors wishes to
place on record its sincere appreciation of the employee’s efforts in enhancing the image of the company in the market.

X NAMEAND ADDRESS OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. JEETKUMAR B RAYCHURA- Company Secretary and Compliance Officer,
“Jeat', 910 LaxmiwadiCormer, NearBolbala Temple, Rajkot, 360002, Gujarat, India.

XI STATUS OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED, RESOLVED AND PENDING AS ON 31%"

MARCH, 2015
Mumber of Shareholders' Complaints received during the year _
Number of Shareholders' Complaints resolved during the year Nil
Number of Shareholders' Complaints Pending at the end of the year Nil

Xil. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

The Annual General Meseting of the members of CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED was held on 26-08-2014, TUESDAY at 11.00
AM. at the Corporate Office of the Company situated at  Survey No-257, Plot Mo, 23 To 28,N.H. 8-B, Shapar —
Veraval Rajkot — 360024,

N
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Particulars of AGM held during last three year
Place of Meeting MNos. of Special
Resolutions Passed
201314 26/08/2014 1100 AM. | Registered office 3
2012-13 3092013 11:00 AM. Registered office Mil
201112 29/09/2012 11.00 A.M. Registered office Mil
During the year under review, no resolution was put through by Postal Ballot.
XN, LISTING
At present your Companys securities are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited under BSESME Platform.
XIV. STOCK CODE
(1.) Trading Scrip Code at The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. ;538817
XV. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The quarterly/half yearly fyearly financial resuits were informed in time to stock exchanges.
XVI. BOOK CLOSURE
For updating records and shareholding information of the members of the company, the Share Transfer Books and Register
of Members was remained close from 21-09-2015 to 22-09-2015 ( both days inclusive)
XVIl. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:
Shareholding pafttern as on 31.03.2015
0 RIFTIO HOLDER(S) HOLDING(S)
FOLIOS Yo SHARES L]
LESS THAN 500 0 0 0 0
S00 1000 4] 4] 0 0
1001 2000 0 0 0 ]
2001 3000 206 82731 618000 14 861
3001 A000 0 0 0 0
4001 5000 0 0 0 1]
5001 10000 27 10.843 180000 4,328
10001 2000000 16 6.426 3360560 80811
TOTAL 249 100.000 4158560 100.00
Descrniphion Paper Electronic
Holding
INDIVIDUALS 230 0 BOT000 19,4058
IN TRANSIT 0 0 0 0
DOMESTIC COMPANIES G 0 147000 3.5349
_ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 1 0 1230600 | 230601 29.5920
DIRECTORS 4 0 969000 969000 23.3013
PROMOTERS 8 0 1004560 1004960 24,1661
TOTAL 2439 0 4158560 4158560 100.000
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All the shares of the company are in demat form,

Qut of 4158560 shares, 35525860 shares are registered with CDSL & QOut of 4158560 shares, 606000 shares are registered
with NSDL

¥VIll. REGISTERED OFFICE:
The registered office of the Company siluated al Survey No-257. Plol Mo, 23 To 28, N.H. 8-B, Shapar — Veraval Rajkot —
360024,

Plant Location (corporate office)
Survey Mo-257, Plot No. 23 To 28, N H. 8-B, Shapar — Veraval Rajkot — 360024,

XVIX. DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transaction
The Company has no material significant transactions with its related parties which may have a potential conflict with the

interest of the Company at large. The details of transactions with the Company and related parties are given for information
under notes to Accounts,

Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges / SEBI / and Statutory Authorities to the extent

applicable, and accordingly no penalties have been levied or strictures have been imposed on the Company on any matter
related to capital markets during the last three years

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Managemenl. At present, the Company does not have
any formal Whistie Blower Policy. The Directors of the Company affirms that no personnel have been denied access to the
Audit Committes,

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

In line with the reguirements stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audit is carried out on a quarterly basis by a Practicing Company Secretary to confirm that the aggregate number of equity
shares of the Company held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(COSL) and in physical form tally with the total number of issued, paid-up, listed and admitted capital of the Company.
Mon-Mandatory Requirements

The Company does not comply with the non-mandatory requirements.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The half vearly financial results are regularly submitted to the Stock Exchange in accordance with provisions of the Listing
Agreement and also uploaded on the Companys website - www_captainpipes.com

XX CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all the employees of the Company including the Directors. This Code of
Conduct is posted on the Companys website. Further, all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel (as per
Clause 52 of the SME Equity Listing Agreement) have affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduet. A declaration to
this effect signed by the Managing Director forms part of this report.

\
1
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XXI. OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR OTHER CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS

The company has no cutstanding GDRs/ADRsWarmrants or other Convertible Instruments. Shareholders should address all
their correspondence related to companys shares to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, at the address mentioned
above.

XX RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The Company has established procedures lo
pariodically place before the Audit Committee and the Board, the risk assessment and minimisation procedures being
followed by the Company and steps taken by it to mitigate these nsks.

Reqgistered Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Survey No-257,
Plot Mo, 23 To 28, N.H. 27,
Shapar-\Veraval
Rajkot-\Veraval, Bdi-
Gopal D. Khichadia
Managing Director

Date :30.05.2015
Place : Rajkot
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Whole-time Director / CFO Certification

To,

The Board of Directors,
Captain Pipes Limited,
Rajkot

We, undersigned, in our respective capacities in Captain Pipes Limited (Previously Known as Captain
Pipes Limited) hereby certify that:

a) We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Staternent for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief;
i. these statements do not contain any materially unirue statement or omit any malerial fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Companys affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Companys code of conduct.

c) Woe are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting
and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
such internal cantrols, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take fo
rectify these deficiencies,

d) Woe have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that;
i. there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
ii. there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
iii. there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Companys internal
control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/f- Sdi-
GopalD.Khichadiya Chandrakant J Gadhiya Kantilal M. Gedia
Managing Director CFO Whaoletime Director
Place: Rajkot

Dated: 30-05-2015
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AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of

CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED.
Rajkot,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED
(Previously Known as Captain pipes Private Limited) for the year ended March 31, 2015, as sfipulated
in amended Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
representation made by the directors and management, we certify that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in amended Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing
Agreement.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have fo
state that no investor grievances is pending as on 31* March, 2015 no other investor grievances are
pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per therecords maintained by the
Company which are presented to Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Commitiee,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M5, P.H.PATEL & ASSOCIATES
Place: Rajkot Chartered Accountant
Date: 30.05.2015

Sdi-
CA PARIN H PATEL
Proprietor
Firm Registration 125964W
Membership No 119023
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l} KISHOR DUDHATRA

COMPARNY SECRETARIES
B.B.A. FCS.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Ta,

The Members,

Captain Pipes Limited

CIN : U25191GJ2010PLCOS9094
Survey no.-257, plot no.23-28,
MN.H. no. B-B, Shapar{veraval )

Rajkot.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Captain Polyplast Limited (herginafter called the "Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thareon.

Based on our verification of the Companys books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinian,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
ii. The Securities Contrs and the rules made thereunder;

i. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder lo the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direcl Investment and External Commercial Borrowings,

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (SEBI Act): -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisiion of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009,

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Securities And Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (effective 28th October, 2014);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not
applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities;

B-314, Gopal Palace, Nr. Shiromani Complex, Opp. Ocsan Park,
Shivranjani Nehrunagar Road, Ahmedabad-380 015

Phone: 07940041451, Mabile - 98250 12860,

Email @ ksdudhatrai@yahoo,oom

FPhone : 2226046, 3054817 Fax © 3046897,
E-mail | caksdoMocs§hgmail com
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f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client - Not Applicable as the Company is
not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review,

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable
as the Company has not delisted /propose to delist its equity shares from any stock exchange during the
financial year under review,;

h. The Securiies and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not applicable as
the Company has not bought back / propose to buyback any of its securities during the financial year under
review.,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
¥ Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSl)

¥ The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of
India Limited;

¥ During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above,

We further report that: -

= The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carriad out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

» Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent adequately in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

*  Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members views, if any, are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes,

= as informed, the Company has responded to notices for demands, claims, penalties etc levied by various
statutory / regulatory authorities and initiated actions for corrective measures, wherever necessary.

We further report that during the audit period, there areno specific evenis [ actions having a major bearing
on the Companys affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc, referred to
above.

Date : 18/08/2015 KISHOR DUDHATRA
Place : Ahmedabad COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sdi-
Proprietor

M. Mo. FCS 7236
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AMALYSIS:
1. INDUSTRY OUTLOOK:

During the penod under review economy was passing through very hard phase, international financial crisis
made things more challengeable and fluctuation in Rupee against dollar made import more costly and have
greater impact in costing of the products of the company. However there were tremendous potential growth
shown in the markets. Due to new government and changes in government policies, plus government
regulations current scenarios are very impressive there is lot of potential demand for the next years.

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years. Companys turn over shows increasing
trends due to expansion the financial charges and depreciation are higher over the previous year.
Government is providing various incentives under TUFs .The Customers also growing rapidly. At the same
time, there is intense price pressure from the competitors and international financial crisis.

3. INITIATIVES

The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduction of costs at
appropriate level. New machineries are installed to provide better result and to cope up with changing
requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing conditions
and the challenges of the open market conditions and to train the personnel to tackle the difficult situations
which will improve the overall productivity, profitability.

4. RISKS AND CONCERNS;

Maijor fluctuations Rupee vis dollar price corresponding to fluctuation in the raw material price and stringent
market conditions can affect the company's performance.

5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has an adeguate internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of its
business towards achieving efficiency in the operation, optimum utilization of resources and effective
monitoring thereof and compliance with applicable laws.

6. HUMAN RESOURCES:

Employee’s relations continue to be cordial. Training and development activities are identified, organizes
and progress monitored as part of human resource development activities,

7. FUTURE PLAN:

As a long term planning strategy, company is planning to operate on a larger scale and achieve the highest
portion of market demand of its products.

Promoters are working very hard to lead company to new horizons and giving better results.

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Survey Mo-257,

Flot No. 23 To 28, N.H. 27,

Shapar-Veraval

Rajkot-Veraval, Sd/-

Gopal D. Khichadia
Managing Director

Date : 30.05.2015
Place ; Rajkot
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e “
DECLARATION OF WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemant, it is hereby declared that all the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel of Captain Pipes Limited (Previously Known as Captain
Pipes Limited) have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management
for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2015,

Sd/-
Flace : Rajkot Kantilal M. Gedia
Dated : 30.05.2015 Whole-time Director
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P. H. Patel & Associates Phone No. - 0281 — 2481148
Chartered Accountants Mobile -98981 49466

709, "Dhanrajni, E-mail - patelph.fca@gmail.com
MNr. Hotel Imperial Palace,

Dr. Yagnik Road,

Rajkot — 360 001.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED (Previously Known
as Captain Pipes Private Limited) (the company)which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Companys Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also inciudes the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act,
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor. In making those risk assessments, we
considers internal financial control relevant to the Companys preparation of the financial statements that give true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounling estimates made
by Companys Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled in India,

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;

b)  Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c)  Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (the Order), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audil,

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books (and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been recaived from the branches which is also audited by us)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

There is nothing to disclose which is having adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from being appointed as a
directar in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
With respect to the other matters included in the Auditors Report and fo our best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:
The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any malerial foresesable losses.
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the |Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For P. H. PATEL & ASS0CIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sdl-
CA PARIN H. PATEL
(Proprietor)
Place : Rajkot M. No. 118023
Date : 30/05/2015 FRN125964W
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED (Previously
Known as Captain Pipes Private Limited) for the year ended 315t March, 2015.

On the basis of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. {a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of its fixed assets.

(b} As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, no fixed asset has been disposed of during the year
and therefore does not affect the going concem assumption,

2. (a) Asexplained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals.

{b) In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is generally
maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records,

3.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act. Thus sub clauses
{a) & (b) are not applicable to the company.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, there is generally an
adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business, for the purchase of inventories & fixed assets and payment for expenses & for sale of goods.
During the course of our audit, no major instance of continuing failure to correct anyweaknesses in the
internal controls has been noticed.,

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us company hasn't accepted
any deposits, from the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and as per the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act

6. Being covered under the definition of Small and Medium Enterprise, the maintenance of cost records
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act read with Rule 3 of
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the company.

7. (a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess to the extent applicable and any other
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us there were following outstanding statutory dues as on

318! of March, 2015 for a period of more than six months from the dale they became payable
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Particluars Amount (Rs.)
1 Worker Professional Tax Exp. | 297670.00 |

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amounts payable in respect
of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs dufy and excise duty which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

{c) In our opinion, the company has complied with the provisions relating to transfer of funds to
investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 1856 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under within time, However, till 31.03.2015, the
company is not required to transfer any such funds.

8. The accumulated loss as on 31.03.2015 is as under. However company has not incurred any cash loss
during the financial year covered by our audit.
F.Y. Amount of Loss
2010-11 38,43,740
201142 | 1,36,38413 |
2012-13 13,22,419
2013-14 2443913
9.  Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution,
bank or debenture holders.
10,  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantees
for loan taken by others from a bank or financial institution.
11, In our opinion Terms Loans were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained
12. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we report
that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.
For P. H. Patel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
Place : RAJKOT CA. Parin H. Patel
Date : 30/05/2015 (Proprietor)
M. No. 119023
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M/S CAPITAIN PIPES LIMITED
(Previously Known as Captain Pipes Private Limited)
BALANCE SHEET AT 31* March, 2015
Balance Sheet as at Note 3110372015 31/03/2014
EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES
Shareholder'’s funds
Share capital 2.1 41585600.00 11287800.00
Reserves and surplus 22 46400015.76 11271387.00
Money received 2.3 - -
__against share warrants
87985615.76 22559187.00
Share application 24 - -
money pending
allotment
Norn-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2.5 31971429.00 54622557.00
Deferred tax liabilities 2.6 4617956.00 -
(Net)
Other Long term 2.7 - -
liabilities
Long-term provisions 28 - -
36589385.00 54622557.00
Current liabilities
Shert-term borrowings 2.9 51947559.81 54005979.00
Trade payables 3.0 85738043.75 44945165.00
__ Other current liabilities 3.1 13223369.34 13368054.00
Short-term provisions 3.2 850278.00 1155445.00
151858250.90 113474647.00
TOTAL 276434251.66 190656391.00
CONTD..,
. J
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M/S CAPITAIN PIPES LIMITED

(Previously Known as Captain Pipes Private Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AT 31* March, 2015

Balance Sheet as at Note 31/03/2015
MNon-cument assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 3.3 110507574.14 BOBO7987.00
Intangible assets 3.4 - -
Capital work-in- 3.5 - -
progress
Intangible assets 3.8 - -
under development
11060757414 BOBOT987 .00
Mon-current investments 3.7 B060000.0:0 BOG0000.00
Deferred tax assets (net) 3.8 - A473804.00
Long-term loans and a9 - -
advances .
Other non-current assets 4.0 9665320.00 6121020.00
128232894 14 O5462811.00
| Current assets
Current investments 4.1 - -
Inventories 4.2 61912893 98 46200482 00
Trade receivables 4.3 TT038671.47 J3228770.00
Cash and cash 4.4 1002368.07 TO9132.00
equivalents
Short-term loans and 4.5 4205689.00 13846771.00
advances
Other current assets 4.6 4040735.00 1208425.00
1482013567.52 S5193580.00
TOTAL 276434251.66 190656391.00

In terms of our atlsched report of even date
For P. H. PATEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN : 125964W

S
CAPARIN H. PATEL

(PROPRIETOR)
ML M. 119023
Date - 30-05-2015
Place : Rajlot

For M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

Sdf-

RAMESHBHAIL .

KHICHADIA
{CHAITRMAN)

Sd-

GOPALBHAI D, KHICHADLA

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
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M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

(Previously Known as Captain Pipes Private Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2015

Statement of Profit and 31/03/2015 311032014
Loss for the
Revenue from operations 4.7 34645320247 40104248900
Other income 48 687747.00 513638.00
Total Revenue 347141039.47 401556127.00
Expenses -
Cost of materials 4.9 283046075.57 33493429900
_consumed = =
Purchases of Stock-in- 50 174681322 22842317.00
Trade
Changes in inventories of 54 (4978991.74) (12162687.00)
finished goods
work-in-progress and
Stock-n-Trade I o
Employee benefits 52 10680465.00 10891492.00
expense
_Finance costs 53 20127527.00 13289296.00
Depreciation and 54 5981700.65 7145233.00
_amortization expenge | 4 —
Other expenses 5.5 22337907.53 24856537.00
Total expenses 338941497.23 401896487.00
Profit before exceptional, B199542.24 (340360.00)
extracrdinary and prior
_period items and tax
Exceptional items 5.6 0.00 0.00
Profit before extraordinary 819954224 (340360.00)
and prior period items and
tax
Extraordinary ltems 57 B278646.52 0.00
Profit before prior period 16478188.76 (340360.00)
_items and tax
Prior Period ltems 5.8 0.00 1739373.00
Profit before tax 16478188.76 138901300
Tax expense:; 58 0.00 0.00
Current tax 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax 5091760.00 (473804.00)
Profit (Loss) for the period 11386428.76 1B72817.00
from continuing
operations
Profit/{loss) from 6.0 0.00 0.00
discontinuing operations
Tax expense of 0.00 0.00
discontinuing operations

CONTD.....

~
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M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED
(Previously Known as Captain Pipes Private Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2015

Statement of Profit and 31/03/2015 310372014
L.oss for the

Profit/{loss) from 6.0 0.00 0.00
discontinuing operations
Tax expense of 0.00 0.00
discontinuing operations
Profit/(loss) from 0.00 0.00
Discontinuing operations
(after tax)
Profit {Loss) for the period 11386428.76 1872817.00 |
Earnings per equity share: 6.2
Basic 2.74 1.66
Diluted 2.74 1.66
In terms of our attached report of even date
For P HL PATEL & ASSOCIATES For M/S, CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 1 25964W
5d/- Sadi- Sd-
CA PARIN H. PATEL RAMESHBEHAL D. GOPALBHALD.
KHICHADILA KHICHADIA

(PROPRIETOR)
M. No. 119023
Date : 300052005

Place : Rajhkod

{CHAIRMAN)

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

\
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT
Statement of Cash Flows | 2015 2014
!‘
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation 1,399,013.00
16,478,188.76
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 7,145 233.00
5,981, 700.65
Interest income (398,361.00)
(687,747.00)
Interest expense 13,289,296.00
20,127 527.00
Prior Period Income = (1,738,373.00)
Extra ordinary Income
(8,278.,646.52)
Other Non Cash Income " "
Preliminary Exp. W/off 198,202.00
2,394 564.00
Working capital changes:
(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables 3,770,520.00
(43,810,901.47)
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories {13,364 ,834.00)
(15,712,411,98)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables (2,878,679.00)
40,792 878.75
Cash generated from operations (12.472,993.00)

(18,730,434.70)

(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans &Adv

(9,918,841.00)

9,641,082.00
Income taxes paid (473,804.00)
5,091, 760.00
(Increase) / Decrease in other current asset {4,095,548.00)
(4,180,250.00)
Increase f|Decrease) in provisions 852.567.00
(205,171.00)
Increase f(Decrease) in other current liability 12,971,538.00
(144,684 66)
Net cash from operating activities 6,756,829.00
27 487 888.53
Cash flows from investing activities
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired = =
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 27,650,207.00
27,402,643.00
Payment(Proceeds) from other Non Current Assets -
4,590 924,00
Acquisition of investments = =
Investment income 5 =
Net cash used in investing activities 27,650,207.00
31,983,567.00
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Statement of Cash Flows ' 2015 2014
Cash flows from financing activities |
Proceeds from issue of share capital =
30,297 .800.00
Proceeds from Retained Earning Excluding Current Year 416,207.00
Profit/(Loss) 18,650,440.00
Proceeds/[Payment) from Share Application Money - (3,000.00)
Proceeds/[Payment) from long-term borrowings 14,282,168.00
(22 651,128.00)
Proceeds/(Paymemt) from short-term borrowings 19,198,578.00
{2,058,419.19)
Financial Cost Paid {13,289,296.00)
(20,127,527.00)
Interest Income 398,361.00
687,747.00
Net cash used in financing activities 21,003,018.00
4,798 912.81
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 109,640.00
293,234.34
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 599,492.00
709,132.00
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 709,132.00
1,002,368.34

For P. H. PATEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 125964W

Sd/-

CA PARIN H, PATEL
(PROPRIETOR)

M. No. 119023
Date :30/05/2015
Place : Rajkot

For M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

Sdi- Sdf
RAMESHBHAI D, GOPALBHAID,
KHICHADIA KHICHADIA
(CHAIRMAN) (MANAGING NRECTOR)
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Particular 31/03/2015 31/0372014

Authorised

5000000 (1250000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ Par Value 50000000.00 1250000000
50000000.00 12500000.00|

Ilssued

4158560 (1128780) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value 41585600.00 11287800.00
41585600.00] 11287800.00

Subscribed

4158560 (1128780) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ Par Value 41585600.00 11287800.00
41585600.00] 11287800.00|

Paidup

4158560 (1128780) Equity Shares of Rs. 10V- Par Value Fully Paidup 41585600.00 11287800.00
41585600.00| 11287800.00|

The company has issved equity shares of same classes only which is having same rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each
class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital.

Sharcholders holding more than 5% Shares;

Name of Sharcholders

o, of share beld as on
IS

M. of share held as
on 31032014

Rameshbhai [, Khichadiva 302000 726 105000 Q.30
Gopalbhai D. Khichadiyva 345000 837 138400 12.26
Rameshbhai D. Khichadiya HUF 235000 5.63 117500 1041
Captain Polyplast Lud. 1230600 29.59 215000 19.03
Hem Securities Limiled T T.00 - -

Reconciliation

Particular 31/03/2015 310312014
Number of Share Amount Number of Share Amount
Number of shares at the beginning 11287800 ;
Add : lssue 3029780 30297800 0 0
Less : Bought Back 0 0 0 ¥
Others
Bonus Share Issusea 1528780/ 15287800 0
IFO issuse 1101000 11010000 ¥
2629780 26297800 0 0|
Number of shares at the end 4158560 41585600/ 1128780] 11287800|
. . A
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Particular 31/0372015

Cther Reserve - Opaning

Addition

Deduction

Securities Premiurm Opening 26398200, 263968200.00

Additions 39030000, 0.00

Adjusted Bonus Shares (15287800.00) (0.00)f
50140400, 26398200.00|

Profit and Loss Opening (15483283 00) (17356100.00)

Amount Transferred From Statement of P&L 11386428.7 1B72817.00
{m&.ﬂ]l (1 54332!3.D'U}|
46400015.76] 11271387.00|

Mote: Other Reserves Bifurcation — Closing Balance
(In Rs.)

Particular

L3 Z0S

J03/2014

CAPITAL SUBSIDY X 0,00
INTEREST SUBSIDY (.04 (1,00
LABORATORY EQUIPMENT SUBSIDY 35647000 35647000
| A56470.00 356470.00
2.3 MoneyReceived AgainsGhare Warrants
In Rs.
Particular 310372015 310372014
0.0C 0.00

2.4 Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Particular

3110312015

2.5 Long Term Borrowings

Particular
Term Loan
Banks
Secured
Rupee
BOE TL - SECURED AGAIMST FACTORY LAND, BUILDING &
PLANT & MACHINERY
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL LOAN-SECURED AGAINST
MACHINERY
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICE LOAN SECURED
AGAINST NEW PLANT & MACHINERY

Loan and Advances From Related Parties
Unsacured
Other
KANTILAL M. GEDIA
KANTILAL M. GEDIA (HUF)
ASHOKBHAI K. PATEL

31/03/2015

0.004
4187525.00
27383804.00

S0000.00
350000.00

In Rs.
31/03/2014

4083221.00
B6017716.00

20886553.00

50000.00
350000.00
50000.00
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DHARMESH PANSURIA 0.00 2350000.00
GAURANG A. PATEL 0.00 639500.00
GIRDHARBHAI D. KHICHADIA (HUF) 0.00 40000000
GIRDHARBHAI D. KHICHADIA (USL) 0.00 100000.00
GOPALBHAI D. KHICHADIA 0.00 100000.00
JAYABEN A, PATEL 0.00 263500.00
KANJI MOHANBHAI PANSURIA 0.00 300000.00
KRISHA ADVISORY SERVICES P.LTD 0.00 1581000,00
MUSE DEALERS PVT. LTD. 0.00 10468067.00
RAMESHBHAI D. KHICHADIA 0.00 470000.00
TANSUKHBHAI D. KHICHADIA 0.00 316000.00
TANSUKHBHAI D. KHICHADIA (HUF) 0.00) 400000.00
UTTRANI DISTRIBUTORS PVT. LTD. 0 5797000.00
31971429.00] 54622557.00

Annual Report 2014-15

Tata Capital Financial loan A/c No. ;- 3436953 & 3497984 secured against Machinery , rate of interest 14.75%,
this loan is covered with  personal guarantee of  directors — (i) ShriGopalbhaiKhichadia (ii)
ShriRameshbhaiKhichadia and (ii1) ShriKantilal M. Gedia, repayable in monthly installment of Rs. 1,52,200
plus interest and Rs. 30,200 plus interest respectively and date of last installment will be 06, December - 2017.

BOB Term Loan secured against Factory Land, Building & Plant & Machinery, Rate OFf Interest 14.50%. this
loan is covered with personal guarantee of directors — (i) ShriGopalbhaiKhichadia (ii)
ShriRameshbhaiKhichadia and (iii) ShriKantilal M. Gedia, repayable in Monthly installments of” Rs.475000/-
P.m. plus interest and date of last installment will be 30, April — 2016.

L & T Finance Ltd. Secured Against Vehicle Tata Super Ace, repayable in EMI of Rs. 11,880/~ and date of last
installment will be 05, July — 2014.The loan was repaid during the F.Y. 2014-15

Tata Capital Financial Service loan Afc No: 3860305 secured against New Plant & machinery and guarantee by
all Directors,  Rate of Interest:- 13.85%, this loan is covered with personal guarantee of directors,

ShriGopalbhaikhichadia, ShriRameshbhaiKhichadia and ShriKantilal M. Gedia& repayable in monthly
installment of RBs. 4,54,100 plus interest and date of last installment will be 15, January — 2019,

The company has not made any default for repayvment of loans and their interest,

Particular Current Non Current

3032015 IL/032014 I35 31/032014
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL LOANSECURED AGAINST TR 26:400.00 | 2188 R00.00 63 B0 116.00 60, 17.7T16.00
MACHINERY
BOB TL - SECURED AGAINST FACTORY LAND, BUILDING 408322000 | 5370000000 .00 40,83 221.00
& PLANT & MACHINERY
L & T FINANCE LTD. - SECURED AGAINST VEHICLE TATA .00 46,246.00 .00 (100
SUPER ACE
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICE LOAN SECURED S4.49700.00 | 363280000 | 273,83.904.00
AGAINST NEW PLANT & MACHINERY SRS
UNSECURED LOANS SO0, O

236,35 067,00

Unsecured Loans are considered as non current liability based on management explanation that the same are not

repavable immediately

41




CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED.

2.6 Deferred Taxes

Annual Report 2014-15

In Rs.
Particular 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Deferred Tax Assets
Other 0.00 473804.00
0.00 473804.00
Deferred Tax Liabilities
4617956.00 0.00
4617956.00| 0.00}
2.7 Other Long Term Liabilities
In Rs.
Particular 3110372015 31/03/2014
0.0 0.00
2.8 Long Term Provisions
In Rs.
Particular 31/0372015 31/03/2014
Employee Benefits
Gratuity
Provident Fund Scheme
0.00| 0.00|
2.9 Short Term Borrowings
In Rs,
Particular 3110312015 31/03r2014
Loans repayable on demand
Banks
Secured
BAMK OF BARODA - CC -SECURED AGAINST 51947559.81 54005979.00
HYPOTHECATION OF STOCK AND DEETORS
51947559.81 54005979.00|
3.0 Trade Payables
In Rs.
Particular 3110312015 31/03/2014
Creditors Due others
ACCURATE OFFSET & BAG 49028775 197710.00
AEROMOX 81340.00 81340.00
ALFA ELECTRICALS 50232.00 33920.00
AMBLLJA HEATER INDUSTRIES B062.00 1862.00
ARUN PRATAP SINGH - SALARY 21135.00 (.00
AUTOMAT INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD, 2958.00 2958.00
BABUBHAI MUNGHAWA 18045.00 23220.00
BAJRANGLAL J. SHARMA 650000 84000.00
BHARAT OIL CO. 12320.00 2115.00
BHAVESHBHAI BECHARBHAI LOH 16870.00 13000.00
CIPET 371900 1612.00
DEVRAJBHAI B. NAGAS 30400.00 14000.00
DHARTI ENTERPRISE 3337.00 312900
DINESHBEHAI K. CHALHAN 11080.00 3B000.00
DINESHBHAI L. KORADIA 19660.00 8500.00
ESSENTIAL POWER TRANS, PVT. L. 371.00 371.00
FLOTECH ENGINEERING PVT. LTD. 400000 A000.00
GAMESH ENTERPRISE 85296.00 46422.00
ADI PRASAD ENTERPRISE 1163.00 0.00
AIROPOWER SYSTEMS 4432600 0.00
ASHUTOSH RUBBER PRIVATE LIMITED 15221.00 0.00
ATUL METAL INDUSTRIES 171684600 0.00
CREDIT ANALYSIS AND RESEARCH LTD AHEMDABAD 480862.00 0.00
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DILIPBHAI DEVJIBHAI

FITWEL HYDRAULICS RAJKOT
GLOBAL TRANS LOGISTICS
HARSHIL ENGINEERING

JR. LUNAGARIA ASSOCIATES
KANTILAL BABUBHAI BHUT

MARK POLYPACK

NEW TECH INFOSYSTEM
PRABHATBHAI T, PARMAR

PRAFUL L. KATHROTIA

PRAGNESH B HIRPARA

RADHE INDUSTRIES

RAJESH BACHUBHAI SAKHIYA
RAJUBHAI L. SOLANKI

RAJUBHAI LOKBHAGATSINH THAKOR
RATABHAI

ROYAL CHEMICALS

SHRADDHA CONSULTANTS
SPECIAL SECURITY SERVICE S
TEJAS INTERNATIONAL TOURS
THE PROFESSIONAL COURIERS
WONDER SERVICES

CALCHEM INDUSTRIES(INDIA) LTD.
GHANDAN TRADERS

CHEM PLAST

FORTUNE STRETCH PACK
FRIENDS CHEMICAL GORPORATION
GOLDCOIN FOAM PVT. LTD,
JAYSUN RUBBER INDUSTRIES

MAS ADDITIVES PVT. LTD.

MAYUR DYES & CHEMICALS CORPO.
MEET MARKETING (1) PVT, LTD.
PRAKASH CHEMICALS PVT.LTD.
RAJIV PETROCHEMICALS PVT. LTD.
SHITAL INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.
SHREE RAJ INDUSTRIES
SILVERLINE PLASTPACKS PVT. LTD
VARUDI ENTERPRISE

YAMUNAJ ENTERPRISE

MAS ADDITIVES PVT. LTD.-VAPI
AMITBHAI C. GODHANI

OM SHAKTI CARGO MOVERS
VODAFONE ESSAR GUJARAT LIMITED
ABLE INDUSTRIES

ASHWIN HARDASHBHAI NANECHA
BHUPATBHAI MERAMBHAI GARCHAR
DER PLASTICS PVT, LTD,
DHIRAJLAL L. KORADIYA

HELIOS INDUSTRIES

HINDUSTAN METAL PROCESS
KHANDELWAL OUTDOOR AGENCY
ORANGE POLYMER

POLYRICH INDUSTRIES
PRIMETECH INDUSTRIES
RANJEETSINGH B. BARAD

RIVA POLY PACK

SHINE RUBBER PRODUCTS

SHIV PRINTER HOUSE

SHREE SHYAM ROAD CARRIERS
SOM SHIVA (IMPEX) LTD.

SUPER IMPEX

ULTRACAS (INDIA) PVT. LTD.
ULTRACARE PRODUCTS

VAIBHAY INTERNATIONAL PVTLTD.

18300.00; 0.00
18244.00 .00
30500.00 0.00
3276.00 0.00
23427.00 16927.00
12848.00 14180.00
105219.00 46075.00
750.00 1550.00
4800.00 T000.00
5500.00 9500.00
6000.00 6000.00
24550.004 28569.00
22740.00 3564.00
3500.00 12000.00
20802.00) 20802.00
12900.00 39230.00
26112.00 13056.00
9000.00 18000.00
25111.00 22249.00
5340.004 8060.00
1039.00 2494.00
5650.00 3100.00
913752.00 685123.00
2279784.00 3041137.00
1115892.00 0.00
102963.00 4495T7.00
208415.00 11130.00
16744.00 25484.00
957893.00 405271.00
0.00 1380707.00
13918482.00 3339543.00
28560.00 188308.00
1727001.00 896197.00
3468300 0.00
450250.00 150898.00
221464.00 339889.00
64739.004 64739.00
13192.00 47408.00
51419120.00 31447430.00
3097451.00 0.00
15800.00) 15800.00
0.004 10420.00

0.00 1013.00

0.00 55440.00

0.004 14800.00

0.00 27600.00

0.00 9448.00

0.00 20500.00

0.00 71534.00

0.00 13596.00

0.00 G000.00

0.00 58510.00

0.00 202922.00

0.00 29484.00

0.00 62700.00

0.00 32727.00

0.00 45240.00

0.00 1500.00

0.00 18000.00

0.00 38177700

0.00 381420.00

0.00 87550.00

0.00 1836.00

0.00 458113.00
B5738043.75| 44945165.00|
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3.1 Other Current Liabilities
In Rs.
Particular 31/03/2015 31031201
Current maturities of leng-term debt
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL LOAN-SECURED AGAINST MACHIMERY 182640000 2188800.00
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICE LOAN SECURED AGAINST 544920000 3632800.00
NEW PLANT & MACHINERY
L& T FINANCE LTD. - SECURED AGAINST VEHICLE TATA SUPER 0.00 46246.00)
ACE
BOB TL - SECURED AGAINST FACTORY LAND, BUILDING & PLANT 4083221.00 ST00000.00
& MACHINERY
Other payables
Employee Related
Other
KETAN YASAVADA-EXP, 15087.00 11189.00
MAMNOJEUMAR P, UBANA-EXP. BOSE. 00 G098 00
PIRAJI HARIBA GAWALLI - EXP. 2034400 989600
PRITESH D. JOSHI-EXP, 7693.00 5574.00
VIVEK W. WADSHINGIKAR (EXP.} 9748.00 11852.00
ARUN PRATAP SINGH-EXP. 0.00 1068400
Accrued Salary Payable
ANIL B, CHOTHANI -SALARY 1772800 18201.00
ARUM PRATAP SINGH - SALARY 28762.00 29800.00/
CHAMDRAKANT J. GADHIYA 2346500 16333.00
GOPALBHAI D. KHICHADIYA-SALARY 123347.00 27818.00
KANTILAL M. GEIDA - SALARY 18176.00 20300.00
KETAN K, VASAVADA-SALARY 55322.00 40070.00!
MAHEMNDRA SHANTILAL-SALARY 10304 .00 10850.00
MEGHRAJ L. CHAUDHARY-SALARY 19106.00 17741.00
MITUL B. KHICHDIA-SALARY 4590.00 14800001
PIRAJI HARIBA GAWALLI - SALARY 3524 .00 14800.00
PRADIP C. GODHAMI-SALARY 15300.00 T4B00.00
PRAVINBHAI RAKHOLIYA - SALARY 1030400 10850.00
PRITESH D. JOSHI-SALARY 34087 .00 38320.00
ROHIT M. HIRPARA-SALARY 28486.00 26757.00
VISHWANATH KUMAR, (SALARY) S204.00 9350.00
VIVEK W. WADSHINGIKAR (SALARY) 11076.00 22750.001
JADAY KRUSHMA KERU-SALARY 0.00 24800.00
VIKASH KUMAR-SALARY 24541.00 23580.001
MANOJKUMAR P. UBANA-SALARY 0.00 44720.00
Tax Payable
TDS
T.D.5. DEDUTED ON INTEREST F2611.00 218897.00
T.0.5. DEDUTED ON JOB WORK 1146.00 14512.001
T.D.5. DEDUTED ONM PROFESSIONAL FEES 90287.00 1134.00
T.0.5 DEDUCTED ON SALARY 0.00 95240.00
Sales Tax
VAT PAYABLE 0.00 166815.00
Other
WORKER PROFESSIONAL TAX EXP. 2876T0.00 207560.00]
TCS 28546.24 0.00)
Other Current Liabilities
R. SURESH BABU Ta084.00 21800001
BHARATBHAI DAY AMI 165.00 .00
KALIKA SALES AND SERVICE 78,00 0.00
M. D. PATEL S00000.00 0.00
FARTH DRIP MATERIALS 4716.00 0.00
SHREE CHAMUNDA AGRO ELECTRICAL 4353.00 4353.00)
KANTILAL KOLAWALE 5020.00 a020.00
MANAGRAM MURLIDHAR 96G95.00 46196.00/
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PILOT PUMPS 1807, 1807.00
YASHAVANT HI-TECH AGRD 1580.0 1580.00
RAISINGNAGAR IRR.SYSTEM PLTD 52530, 52530.00
SAMARTH MECHANICAL WORKS 1314.0 1314.00
SHREEJ ENTERPRISE 10578.0 0.00
EZZ] HARDWARE & PAINTS AT43. (.00
KRISHI TECH MYSORE 2435.0 0.00
AMBIKA MACHINERY 1400. 0,00
ASHIRWAD SALES 480 0.00
SHREE HARIKRUSHAN BUILD. MATER 2003.0 .00
KALINDEE FIFE AGRO 14530.0 0.00
KULDEV! ELECTRIC STORE 2415, 0.00
MAHAKALI IRRIGATION 15216.0 0.00
BHARAT COPPER WIRE . H098.00
GHANSHYAM ELECTRIC 0.0 35602.00
MUKESH P. CHAUHARN 0. 14300.00
MUKLND MAGANBHAI KANSAGRA 0. 18720.00
RAMBHAI HAJABHAI DANGAR 0.0 11800.00
SHAKTI PUMPS (1) LTD. 0. 343997.00
VAISHANYI TRADERS 0. 50000.00
13223369, 13368054.00|
3.2 Short Term Provisions
In Rs.
Particular 3110312015 31/03/2014
Employee Benefits
Gratuity
GRATUITY PAYABLE 812698.00 GE4500.00
Provident Fund Scheme
PROVIDENT FUND PAYABLE A/C. 5T006.00 6420.00
Others
R.0.C. FILLING FEES EXP.PROVI. J31000.00 0.00
ALUDIT FEES PAYABLE 25000.00 25000.00
SERVICE TAX ON SECU.SER.(PROV) 2283.00 0.00
SERVICE TAX OM TRANSPORT(PROV) B301.00 .00
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES PAYABLE 15000.00 0.00
ELECTRIC POWER (I} EXP PROV, AC. .00 459520.00
850278.00| 1155449.00|
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Particular DE"JI'EI:HIEIH
opening Clesing Opening  During Dedu her Closing  Opening Rev Clesing  Cpening
Paoriod ction
Busiciing
Factory

Bullding o
LAND 1436386 14363085.00 |14 365386500 BE3EES. 00,
FACTORY B3E30R B3EINT 0016635500 16061.00 184406 D0 451001.00p67952 00
CONSTRUCTED
M
FACTORY 106280 100280.001 32867 00 267400 3554100 TA730.00| 76413.00
CONSTRUCTIO
N — —
FACTORY 1950443 1950442 0057303800 4B07T1.00 2170000 1329333 DORTT404.00
COMSTRUCTIO
L]
FACTORY 1804 1800.00 453.00 45.00 B3B.00) 1262.00) 1307.00
COMSTRUCTED
]
Total 17061694 1706160400 |7 74753.00| GABA1.00 45444542  [357148.58 HETOA545.42 FB604A1.00
Plant and
Machineny
PLANT & 102500 0ESO00.00 (388191 12 40607, 00 aarTeg 12 H?Eﬂ1-ﬂf3§&nﬁ.ﬁu
MACHINERY
PLANT & 353350 A53350,00[120229.41] 17554.00 13T TRS &1 z155&a.mr331zu.sa
MACHINERY
PLANT & 52010) sa00.00] 197345] 25200 #2515 o074 85] 329685
MACHIMERY
FPLANT & 70 FATI01.00117703.16( 1543300 133136.16 153064 54 ) 90307 24
BACHIMNERY
PLANT & 2375(] 2375000 820887 1155.00 Sobd 87 TATES, 13] 14540.13
MACHINERY _
PLANT & 217 T2170.00| 26671.46) 3512.00 EIEE T A10BEE. 54| 4540059
MACHINERY
PLANT & FEEE TAATOO00]271744 19| 3600200 0T 46,19 430053 81 I6E055 21
MACHINERY
PLANT & B134(] B1340.00| 20979662 3969.00 376562 AT5T4.38] 5154338
MACHINERY
PLANT & 198001 198000.00| T2305.83| 966600 B15971.83 116028, 97§ 25604 17
BMACHIMNERY
PLANT & 2031337 203133300 (73575857 | GR3IT1.00 SI5130.57 11PE202 43PERGTI.43
MACHINERY | o
PLANT & 1480229 1480E25 00 (532447 84 7250400 [E0a051.84 BIR2TATGRTTTT AE
MACHINERY
PLANT & 120714 12071400 43076.56] 5924.00 48000 56 T4713.44] 77637 .44
MACHINERY
PLANT & 4101 0] 410M00.00[145303.30] 20177.00 1E5480, 30 24461061 PB4 706 51
BACHIMERY
BLANT & 1433656 1433556 D0 407097 89| TORDR.O0 D6 995,69 BESEED. 1136558, 11
MACHIMNERY
PLANT & 216200 21G200.00( TRSTZ.57| 10674.00 BEZAG BT 12886303 4062703
MACHIMNERY
LD 21200 21200.00] 581300 148000 11233.00 9907.00] 11387.00
MOBILE 2BHEH 2656500 1228958 1093.00 13383 58 131354«” 14276.42
MOBILE ATaa ro00.00| Se51d42| T2TI.00 12024 .42 253_‘-:5.5-! 3233858
PLANT & 162680 TB2E80.00| B4023.66| H456.00 B4 T8, 66 B3200.34 | BBGEE, 14
MACHINERY
PLANT & 21092094 210920043 00 1418753 20100626100 2501420 U 155?D?E.Mr?33-1-ﬂ.3ﬁ
BMACHIMERY
PLANT & SO000 SO0000U00 193860.00| 2406300 rapzraiit EBEU??.EOPD&‘M-D 00
MACHIMNERY
PLANT & 14100 14100.00] 51500 GE0.DY G800 EEHJE.IDGl BGRS, 00
MACHINERY
PLANT & 180364 180385.00| 68BAS.0D| B710.00 TTE45.00 1023211:}0'11530.9(}
MACHIMERY
FLANT & 4504 4509.00( 175852 22200 188052 2513.18' 2B40.48
MACHINERY
PLANT & 4433454 A433458 00| 33791 46 |[2FR370.00 Biai70.46 AT212R87 54 BODEGE. 54
BAACHINERY
PLANT & 116054 605600 13T1.08] 7305.00 BETE.08 10737002 ) 14664 52
MACHINERY
PLANT & ETEERL: 3435276.00| 65458.49[215331,00 SHANTED, 45 315448659 BEOR T.51
MACHINERY
PLANT & THE00( THE000.00| 15249 55| 4754400 5250355 GH2406. 457 30975045
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MACHINERY |

PLANT & 13195334 13195332 00 [226205.60 [B27430.00 (53635 60 [12141606.40 60 126,40
MACHINERY

PLANT & BETTY GATTI00| Z175.36) 40200 645736 G2315.64] 6659764
MACHINERY

PLANT & 3364 3364800 158893 2078.00 366693 25861 07| 32059.07
MACHINERY

PLANT & 250000 260000.00( 19912 26| 15140.00 15052 25 214847 74F30067 74
MACHINERY

PLANT & 15254 1505200| 125540 022.00 217740 13074.51| 13006.51
MACHINERY

PLANT & 25R5(] 2585000 330020 150600 A506.20 21043 A)| 22540 80
MACHINERY

PLANT & 2394637 23094637.00 [200387 47 [144821,00 4520847 2049428, 53019424953
MACHINERY

PLANT & EERED 38000 3IT43IEE| 230500 045,88 327E1,12| 35066,12
MACHINERY

PLANT & 1150611 1150611 00 [102526.13] Ga070.00 17 2505,13 OE7105.87 |05 1004 B7
MACHINERY

PLANT & GT500.00 G1800.00| 23234 57| 486700 2E101.57 E3308.43) BazE543
MACHINERY

PLANT & 4118800 41198.00) 10101.06| 2189.00 12380.06 ZBETT 94] 31006054
MACHINERY

PLANT & 700000 IT000000] 8054 78| 1983.00 10T .74 26022.21] 28005.21
MACHINERY

PLANT & 58304.00 58304.00| 23795.24| 5268.00 2306324 6824076 74508 76
MACHINERY

FLANT & 7300000 73000.00) 1721860 3933.00 Z1152 60 5184740 55780.40
MACHINERY

PLANT & 51000.00 51000.00) 11063.18| 2748.00 14711180 36288 81 3503581
MACHINERY

PLANT & 18800.00 18800.00] 438678 101500 5381,78 13418.22] 1443322
MACHINERY

PLANT & 2380.00 230000 55202 131.00 BE3.02 1606.58] 182788
MACHINERY

PLANT & 11476400 114264.00| 26396 48[ G168.00 12564 48 81699.52] 87867 52
MACHINERY

FLANT & 2500000 25000.00] 5134.%2[ 1389.00 523,32 1B4T6,68] 19085568
MACHINERY

PLANT & 17800.00 1780000 355052 B92.00 4542 52 13257 48] 1424948
MACHINERY

PLANT & 3212600 3212600| 6293.16) 1796.00 BOED,16 24036.84] 25832 84
MACHINERY _

PLANT & T81508.00 TH1508.00 [14T6a7 78| 43603.00 191500,78 SRO00T.22 [533000.22
MACHINERY

PLANT & 16500.00 1850000 299375 Br1.00 3T 75 11715,25] 1258625
MACHINERY

PLANT & 1144000.00 1144000.00 208298 58| B4376.00 272674 58 E71325.42f35701 42
MACHINERY

PLANT & 1240091.00 12400G1.00[220300. 20| 60057.00 D0 20 40824 71 j010781 71
MACHINERY

PLANT & TE23797.00 TEZ3797 00[340000.11 [430440.00 77440, 11 5353355.39[353?3&.8&
MACHINERY

PLANT & 4134376.00 4134376 D0[60B506 02 [234670.00 EaaiTenz 3201199.95|4m9.s~a
MACHINERY

PLANT & 300000 FE000.00) S38554 206600 745154 ma.qsl 0614 46,
MACHINERY

FLANT & 1876459.00 1975459.00{262434.28 [113665.00 56 103,99 1530355.91'59@24.01
MACHINERY

PLANT & 471651.00 471651.00| 67616.10] Z7145.00 24761101 mras.ml-\om.au
MACHINERY _

PLANT & 6792100 B7521.00] 9257 34| 23931.00 1318834 BATEZ BA| 58063 56
MACHINERY £ ==

PLANT & 335000 335000 29619 200,00 456,19 2853 81] 305381
MACHINERY

PLANT & 35500.00 35000.00) wa2azz| 1901.00 11325 22 24574 78] 2647578
MAE‘;I—_IINERY

PLANT & 10047000 100470.00| 54131.07| 0040.00 E4071 07 126308.03]136336.03
MACHINERY

PLANT & 1575a7.00 187987 00| 502 94| 10321.00 BEEZ. 54 131063,06]141384.06
MACHINERY

PLANT & 20300.00 2030000 585228 1053.00 TO05.28 13204.72] 14247 72
MACHINERY

PLANT & 428500 azssnp| 128660 22100 1507 0 2777.40] 2008.40)
MACHINERY

PLANT & A09000.00 A09000.00| D3650.02] 1593600 100586 02 100113,58 215340, 28
Mﬂﬂ-l—_llNER‘r‘

PLANT & 113500.00 11350000 35805.66) 5804.00 41600 66 71600 2] 77504 34
MACHINERY
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PLANT & 11000.00 1100000] 342367 564.00 30ET.6T Tz33] 7576.03
MACHINERY _ _
PLANT & 26856000 2BB560.00| HHATA 63| 13713.00 2019163 169568.37 [163081.47
MACHINERY
FLANT & £3000.00 S300CL.00| 17466 26| 268300 014026 F2BA0.74] d553474
BACHINERY
PLANT & 3000000 A0000.00) 1014B.52| 1453.00 1164152 1B35E.48] 1965148
MACHINERY
PLANT & 145187700 p7 1843.00 ZATIIHI000 26T232.00 CE72E2 00 27456568005 1ETT.00
MACHINERY
Total 1049.00 7 1943.00 |04522962.00 |021826.50 [484226 00 [272750.58|  [193202.82 B03208698.08[229222 50
Equipmenis
Factory
Equipments
LABORATORY 4878500 SATAS00( 12641 80| 258400 1522580 33550 20| 3514320
EQUIPMENT
LABCRATORY 192492 00 1929200 493041 1025000 5455 41 133536.59] 1436159
EQUIPMENT
LABCRATORY 14360.00 14360,00] 392485 77200 4196.55 10163.05] 10935.05
ECUIPMENT
LABORATORY G38840.00 BIBE40.00[242333 84 30012.00 373245 B4 AR6I04. 16|296306.16
ECUIPMENT .
Tatal 721077.00 721077.00 |263337.00| 35203.00] 42037.00| [255687.00 AG5300,00 457 146,00
Computer
Equipmants _—
COMPUTERS 15750.00 15750.00] 12607.10] 2324.90 14552 00 TRE.OR| 3112090
COMPUTERS 57650.00 G7B50.00) 4837241| BI46.00 5ATY7.41 2092.53] 1127750
COMPUTERS 5450000 5A500.00 45603.00] 613000 5174200 2THE.00] BEET.O0
COMPUTERS [EE] 13650.00]  703.05|  A285.00 AGER 5 BEGT 5] 1204655
COMPUTERS 10700.00 10700.00] 452625 2957.00 746325 3216.75] B17a.05
COMPUTERS 25000 Z1e5000| 972960| 5956.00 15665 il BE64.40] 1152040
COMPLUTERS A0000.00 AN000.00| 23732 61 1205000 5TR2 61 4237.38| 1626739
COMPUTERS 315000 AB000) J21RE0| 77600 200180 168.20] 03300
COMPUTERS 16275.00 16275.00] 12100.09| 336081 15461.00 Bl2o0] 41749
COMPUTERS [ 300, 00 1307 00,00 12477 00 1247700 1152_23.m
COMPUTERS 3430000 3430000 26B06.00) 5758.84 564 03 17a8.07] 74030
Total 267225.00 | 30700.00 307925.00 [184427 00| B440R.65 b.92[281055.57 116868.43] 8279800
Other
Equipments
ELECTRIC 16701 15.00 16701 15.00 |564999.17 | 140314.00 A0E313.17 BEABDT B3 [005115.83
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC EERA 00 EERA 00| Zi7A02| 40400 ZREE 12 AZ1608] a700.08
FITTINGS N
ELECTRIC 19867 00 19967.00| 751358 1675.00 FREERE 10TTEE1| 1245561
FITTINGS
Etifrilzgg. 105800.00 106800.00( 40223 24| BEBE.00 4000 24 SB690. 76| 6557576
|
ELECTRIC 4305.00 430500) 165238 262.00 2014,38 2200.82] 265262
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC 11445.00 11445.00| 445414 061.00 E415.14 B02088] BOD0.EE
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC FRETR MBI 00| GAS8.50|  2004.00 1134160 T2520.20| 19523 20
FITTINGS —
ELECTRIG 619500 BI195.00| 245002| G000 FETAIIE AZ24.88] ar44.08
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC 10784.00 107e4.00| #58531) 93200 3617.31 TI6GES| BODEES
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC 4117.00 4197.00) 104137 556.00 138737 2710.63] 3075.63
FITTINGS
ELEGTRIC 348600 348600 ©0235 300.00 120z.35 2783.65] 25B3.65
FITTINGS _
ELECTRIC 4507 .00 Ao07 00| 1447.90| 423,00 870,10 A036.20] 3450.90
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC 380000 FA00.00| 1185094| a20.00 1514.94 Z205.06] 201406
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC 562100 sE2100) 185674 47400 2ET0,74 den0as] ared.of
FITTINGS
ELECTRIC 1426100 14261.00] 500503 1200.00 620503 BOS5.97| 9255.97
FITTINGS
Total 1884548.00 1854540,00 |TAG960.00 |150220,00 |100129.56|  [797068.44 A0G7450.56147 560,00
Furniture and
Fistures
FURMITURE & 1965100 1965000 734897 1415.00 BTG3.97 10887,03] 1230203
FIXTURES
FURNITURE & | 15389600 153606.00| 18088.12| 14156.00 3224612 12144088 135607 .88
FIXTURES
Eﬁrﬂgggu TR2110.00 TR21 10000 |368106.20| 55708.00 73304 20 mns.mrmwm
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FURNITURE & | 1569872.00 1559872 00{TE0166.50 [102639.00 [aE3nzs a0 BOER4E 10| TODEES 10
FIXTURES
FURNITURE & B4755.00 BATS5.00] 41634.81] 5800.00 ATH24.81 AT23010] 4312019
FIXTURES
Total 260008400 DE00084,00(185455.00179410.00 30866024 56004, 78 1mﬁg,414mm
\ehides

Mator
Vehicles
VEHICLES 43308800 433088, 001244019.00) 32233 .00 2TEI12.00 156776, 00]168062.00
Total F33088.00 433088,00(244015.00] 32253.00] 93714 41 183577.59 iﬂ_ﬂﬁ_'l.t ,41|185069.00
Grand Total 022B766.00H02643.00] 0.00)27631400,00{420760.50|981 TD0.65 |310866.21 B.92[123834.86 0.00( 0.00 110507574, 14[B0TRE5.50
Provious 72578559.00 B50207.00] 0,00 )00228766,00 27 5546,00 [145233.00 0,00 .00 |[420779.00 0.00{ 0.00 BWUHHTH!!HW'IS.W

3.4 Inatangible assets
In Rs.

Particular Gross Amaortisation Impairment Met
Opening Additlon Deduc Closing Opening Due |duct Other Closing Opeping Perlod Reversal  Closing osing Opening

tion Period | pny Adj.

Grand Total | 0.00{ 0.00 2 ; 0.00 0.00]
Previous 0.00f 0.00f 0.00 0.000 0.00f 0.00{0.00]| 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00| 0.00] 0.00

3.5 Capital work-in-progress

In Rs.
3110372015 31/03/2014
0.00 0.00

Particular

3.6 Intangible assets under development

Particular 31/03/2015
Development Cost Gross Opening 0.00 0.00
Addition 0.00 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00
Development Cost Gross Closing .00 0.00
Accumulated Amorisation Opening .00 0.00
Amortisation During Period 0.00 0.00
Deductions 0.00 0.00
Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amorisation During Perod Closing 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Impairment Opening 0.00 0.00
Impairment During Period .00 0.00
Reversal O Impairmeant 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Impairment During Period Closing 0.00 0.00
Development Cost Net Opening 0.00 0,00
0.00] 0.00

3.7 Non-current investments

in Rs.
Particular 310372015 31/03/2014

Investments in Equity Instruments
MonTrade, Quoted

Investment in Associate

810000 (31/03/2014 : 810000) EQUITY SHARE of Rs, 10 Each Fully Paidup 8060000.00 06000000
in CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD

8060000.00] 8060000.00

*# Date of transfer of investment from current to non curnent is 0104/201 3, The amd for 201 2-13 is shown under “Current Investmsents”,

Particular 032015 J1yI014

Appregate amount of guoted investments BULE0O0.00

Market value of guoted investments A5 7A0000. 00 3 AR 3000000

b
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Aggregate amount of ungquoted investments 0.00 0.00

”AEE]'L:S,HIL‘ prowisien made for dirmmiition in value of investments, il any 100 0.00

3.9 Long-term loans and advances

In Rs.
Particular 310312015 31/03/2014
Loans and advances to others
0.00| 0.00|
4.0 Other non-current assets
In Rs.
Particular 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Trade Receivable
Unsecured, Considered Good
Others
BAMNK OF BARODA F.D. A/C. 6230356.00 5922816.00
BANK OF BARQDA BG FD A/C. BO0000.00 0.00
BSE SECURITY DEPOSITES 440400.001 0.00
PRELIMINARY EXP. AJC. 2324564.00 198204.00
9665320.00 6121020.00|

4.1 Current investments

4.2 Inventories

Particular

Raw Material 2h54596R0 24 14813549.00
Finished Goods 11481328.0 277057892.00
Stock in Trade
__ Stock in Trade 24884586.71 0.00

TRADED GOODS g:ﬂa %Eﬂ 141.00

. Details of Raw — Materials majordy includes - PV resin Raw Material  Caleium Carhonate | HDPE GRANULS | Impact

Modifier
. Finished Goods = Assembly Department . Column Pipe, Plumbing Pipe, U PVC pipe. Casing pipe
(MNote ; For the bifurcation of RM and FG Amt, — referto 4,1 - Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-m-progress and
. Raw matenals are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value
. Cost is determined on first-m-first-gut method.
. Imventories of manufactured finished goods are valued at Market value,

4.3 Trade recelvables

In Rs.
Particular 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Trade Receivable
Unsecured considered good
Wthin Six Months
KULDEVI ELECTRIC STORE 0.00 TB108.00
AT.3. TRADING COMPANY 166428.00 0,00
AHMEDABHAI NURMAMADEBHAI 15378.00 15378.00
AMBICA TRADERS B672.00 672.00
ASHOKBHAI RANCHHODBHAI VEKRIYA 14128.00 14128.00
CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD. -SHAPAR 25753906.00 4183767.00
DHARTI AGRO CHEMICAL & FERTILI 428712:00 428712.00
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GOPALBHAI HARIBHAI BHUWA,
GREEN TECH AGRI SOLUTION
HARSUKHBHAI MOHANBHAI PANSURIA
HIRABEN MEGH.IBHAI HIRANI
AALAP AVENUE OWNERS ASS0.
ACTIVE MOTORS

ADAMBHAI HABIBEHAI CHAUDHARY
AGNOD TRADELINKS

AMARABHAI HEMABHAI PATEL
ARJANBHAI RATNABHAI PATEL
ASTHA IRRIGATION
BHAGVANJIBHAI MOHANBHAI
BHIKHAJ RANCHHODJ RAJPUT
BHOGHABHAI DHARMSIEHAI
BHUMI ENTERPRISE

BHUPATBHAI BACHUBHAI POSHIYA
BHUPATBHAI MULUBHAI CHAUHAN
BHURABHAI JETHABHAI KANABI
BRAHMANI IRRIGATION
CHANABHAI BHIKHABHAI RANPARIYA,
CHANDUBHAI RAVIIEBHA]I SANGANI
CHETANBHAI DHIRUBHAI SANGANI
CHETANBHAI MAGANBHAI UNGHAD
CHHATRASINGH SHIVUBHA ZALA
CHIMANBHAI VALLABHBHAI BORAD
CHOGAJI GANESH. PATEL
DEVAEBHAI DALABHAI TANK
DHARMJINVAN GOV MANDIR
FEJAHMADHA BHACHALSA FAKIR
FHOGAT TRADING COMPANY
GANESHBHAI AMARABHAI HARIJAN
GANGA ENTERPRISE

GATRAD ELECTRIC

GHANSHYAM IRRIGATION

GOPALBHA| HANSRAJBHA| RADADIY A,

23244 00
6497.00
78376.00
2610.00
10513.00
3325.00
455120.00
194809400
320478.00
18027.00
13388.00
33925.00
417194.00
45710.00
62128.00
23735.00
243084 00
44247800
20589.00
6240.00
40432400
57000.00)
16785.00
451089.00
229331.00
408660.00
427187.00
18260.00
455120.00
300899.00
2973400
5713.00
566.00
14606.00

64473004

2324400
6497.00
TBATE.00
2610.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
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GULAMBHAI ADHRAMBHAI CHAUDHARY
HARIOM IRRIGATION

HARIOM IRRIGATION COMPANY
HINGRAJ IRRIGATION

JALDHARA, IRRIGATION

JALGANGA AGRO SERVICES
JAMANBHAI KANJIEHAI EHANDERI
JAMANBHAI NANJIBHAI BHUVA

JAY METAL

JAYDEEP IRRIGATION
JAYESHBHAI SITAPARA

JENTILAL MOHANBHAI PANSLIRIYA
JETHABHAI SAVABHAI RABARI

K.D. IRRIGATION AND AGRO SALES
KK K.IRRIGATION

KAILASH MACHINERY STORES

KALUBHAI BHANUEHAI RUPAPARA
KALAJ JAGSIJ KOLI

KANJ MOHANEHAI PANSURIA
NARESH NARIA

DHARA IRRIGATION
KANJIBHAI BAJUJI THAKOR

KANTIBHAI PEMABHAI HAREIAMN
KARSHANBHAI OGHADBHA| SORTHIYA
KHODIYAR DRIP IRRIGATION
KHODIYAR TRADERS

KIRITEHAI POPATEHAI DOBARIYA
KISHAN IRRIGATION

KISHORSINH MANUBHA JADEJA
KUMKUM IRRIGATION

MADHAY POLYMERS

MAGANBHAI HARIBHAI RABAR)
MANGLUBHA JILUBHA, JADEJA,
MANS! DRIP IRRIGATION

MANSING BAVALBHAI PADHIYAR
MANSUKHBHAI VASOYA

MARLUTI ELECTRIC & MOTOR REVAIN
MEGHARA] MAR. KANBI

MEVABHAI VIRMABHAI SUTHAR
MITULEHAI BACHUBHAI KHICHADIY A
MOMAI IRRIGATION

MUKESHEHAI RAMJIBHAI
NANDLABHAI KABABHAI RAMANI
MANJIBHAI RUPABHAI KUMBHAR
MNARANBHAI GOPALBHAI CHOVATIYA
MARESANG MASANGA PATEL
MNILESH RAGJI CHAUDHARI
MNILESHKUMAR CHAUDHARY

44247800
5200400
186880.00
22421.00
44625.00

1228.00
18930.00
150564.00
2330.00

17239.00
1150.00,
41066.00
44247800

B8152.00
6564.00

45160.00

9504.00
44247800

12925.00
45423.00)
371376.00
467040.00

350280.00
11187.00
24402.00
20879.004

118000.00
11751.00
45883.00
31727.00
10417.00)

404551.00
32825.00

1228.00

237626.00
31880,00,

BO6426.00

404551.00

467040.00
70353.00
13504.00
29700.004
62505.00/

44247800
29673.00

417194.00

467040.00

404551.00

0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

290.00
1150.00
41066.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9504.00
0.00

12925.00
0.00
532618.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
(.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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NOWVA TECHNOCAST PVT, LTD.
FPARBATJ ZUJAJI KOLI

PARKHAJ JANVANII MALI

PATEL DRIP IRRIGATION
PRAVIMSINH B. RATHOD

PRIME POLYTECH INDUSTRIES
PUNABHAI LAXMANBHAI DOBARIYA,
PUNAJ MAGANJI KOLI

RADHE IRRIGATION

RAJESHEHAI SAMJUBHAI HARKHANI
RAMAJ ASHAJ BHIL

RAMBHAI PEDAVALR

RAMESHBEHAI PUNJABHAI ACHUDIYA
RATANSHIBHAI PATEL

RAV| PLANT BIOTECHMNOLOGIES LTD
ROOTS IRRIGATION PVT. LTD.
SAGAR MACHINERY STORE
SARADARJ RAMSANGHJ RAJPUT
SENAJI RUPAJ PATEL

SHAKTI SUBMERSIBLE

SHIV AGRO CENTRE

SHVAM MACHINERY STORE

SHREE GAMNESH IRRIGATION
SHREE SWAMINARAYAN GURUKUL
SHRI MURLIDHAR SEEDS IRIGATION
SHRI RAM IRRIGATION

SHRIRAM MACHINARY & TOOLS
SKYWIN SPINMING PVT, LTD.
SOMAGIRI LAXMANGIRI

STAR PLASTIC TRADING CO,
SUDAMBHAI TUMDUBHAI
SUKHDHAMMAGAR
SWAMINARAY AN GAUSHALA
THUMAR CONSTRUCTION CO,
VANRAJSINGH C. ZALA

VERSIJ MOTIJ KOLI

VIERANT IRRIGATION PVT, LTD.
VIFULEHAI BHIKHABHAI MAMDAMNIY A
VITTHALBHAI ANANDBHAI DOBARIYA
YASH IRRIGATION PYT.LTD.
YOGESH PATIL

KANTI HARDWARE STORES

AMAR ELECTRICALS

AMOGH ENTERFRSES
DHAMNESHAWARI ELECTRICALS
MANDI AGENCIES

SHREE SALES CORPORATION
GAJANAN MACHINERY

ILIAS B.ZAKIR

IMDIA SUB. SALES & SERVICE
KORATKAR MACHINERY
MAHALAXMI AGENCIES &ELECTRICAL
MAINAGIRI HARDWARE

PARMALE AGENCIES

RATHI MARBLE

SAIFEE MACHINERY

SAMRUDDHI IRRIGATION

SHRI KRISHMA SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS
SHRI SAMARTH AGRO AGENCIES
SIDDHESHWAR KRUSHI KEMDRA
TALE AGRO SERVICES

ValBHAY TRADERS

VIVEK TRADERS

YOGESHWAR MACHINERY
DARSHAN PIPE STORES

10566.00
202040.004
202850.00

4474.00

13126.00

18557.00
586116.00
350280.00

16567.00)

59905.00
487040.00

BO7T.00

30802.00

36575.004
440863.00

1774400

45142.00
408680.00
487762.00

31860.00,

1261.00
138219.00
17713.00
B2775.00)
1570.00

31254.00
772897.00

93170.00)
48040500
204522.00

3137.00
111887.00

46583.00

30905.00
440491.00
442478.00
363802.00

26860.00

7579.008
615717.00
B6775.00
547.00

27175,004
104125.00

20008.00

40848004

418.00
470.00
B42.00
2930565.00
488600
10110.00
3749.00
18611.00
6363.00
189.00
444668.00

16101.00

21386.00)

19148.00
107572.00

5295.00
121142.00,
553904.00)
865500

.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
(.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
27175.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
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JANK] DRIP MATERIALS

KHUSHI ENTERPRISES

KRISHMA SANITARYWARES
MARUTI HARDWARE

SHREE LAXMI GENERAL STORE
SHRI SADGURLU SALES AGENCY
VINAYAK ENTERPRISE

DEV TRADERS

ISHAVAR CHANDIYABHAI CHAUDHARI
KRISHMA CONSTRUCTION
MANGALMURTI TRADERS

MARUTHI TRADERS & REWAINDING
ROMNAK TUBEWELL

SAGAR PIPE ENTERPRISE

SAI PUMP AND PIPE

SHAKTI AGRO IRRIGATION
SHALIMAR AGRO SOLUCTION
SHAYONA SANITARY STORES

SRI SAl GANAPATHI AGENCIES
USCDAYA ELECTRICAL & GENERAL
AMBICA PIPE & STEEL

BABA RAMDEY STORES

JIGER TRADERS

MADHAV SALES

MAHADEY ENTERPRISE

MARUTI ELECTRICALS

SAKSHI ELECTRIC AND HARDWARE
SHIV SHAKTI MOTOR REVINDING
STAR MOTOR SALES AND SERVICE
SUVASH ENGINEERING

VRAJ KRUSHI MALL AND HARDWARE
AGGRAWAL SALES

AGRAWAL ELECTRICALS
BHAIRAVNATH ELECTRICALS
CAPTAIN SALES AGENCY
KANTIBHAI M. GEDIA

KHEDUT AGRO AGENCY

KRUSH| CARE SALES CORPORATION
MAHENDRA ENGINEERING STORES
MARUTI AGENCIES

MARUTI IRRIGATION

MALNIKBHAI MANDALIYA

NEW BRAMHA AGRO CENTRE

OM IRRITECH LTD.

OM MACHINERY & HARDWARE STORE
P B.GADHIYA

PANKAJBHAI JERAMBHAI MATHUKIYA
PARESH D. VAR

PARSHWA AGENCIES

PATEL TRADERS

R.5. TUBES

RAHULBHAI GALA

RAJESH HANSRAJBHAI RADADIYA,
RAJSHYAM ELECTRIC TRADING CO.
RANGE FOREST OFFICER

RATIEHAI RAMJIIBHAI PETHANI
RAV| PLASTIC

RUTURAJ TRADERS

SAMARTH ELECTRICALS
SANJAYBHAI D. DEGAMA
SHIVAGIRI ENTERPRISES

SHREEJI MOTOR REVINDING

SHRI BALAJI AGENCIES

SHRI KRISHNA M/C.& TRADING CO.
SHRI BAMESHWAR MACHINERY STORE

T4TE4.00
92142.00
40940.00
155416.00)
600.00
1311777
15582.00)
1238981.00)
170869.00
205338.00
9035.00
T43380.00
2500.00
2056857.00
100000
6706000
16282.00
500.00
615797.00
459958.00,
448810.00
19753.00
95450.00
645.00
33463.004
19280.00
33172.00
B37.00
4331.00
366.00
1487.00)
61367.004
65651.00
47689.00
1455845.00
8336.00
32220.00
47485 0
340163.00
26694.00
4908.00
1500.00
328:20.004
2B84096.00
27891.00
8735.00
3840.00
3144.00)
30901.00
44061,00;
257698.00
65568.00
0.00
104978.00
2817.00
20680.00
32154.00
35620004
3459900
BITE.00
20008.004
6586.00
15010.00
537626.00

85814.00

.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
(.00
607284.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1465005.00
8336.00
4591.00

138240.00
7800.00
26684.00
31384.00
1500.00
32800.00
467169.00

103264000
89735.00
3840.00
3144.00

30901.00
5082200
257608.00
65568.00
682381.00
104978.00
2817.00
20680.00
69619.00
31840.00
34599.00
8276.00
187078.00
6596.00
25010.00
537626.00
26839.00
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SOMU ELECTRICALS

SREE MAHALAXMI ENG. TRADERS
SWATI ENTERPRISES

UKABHAI LALJIBHAI RAYANI
VAIBHAV COLDSTORAGE
VIJAYBHAI KHATARLA

VIKASH AND COMPANY
VIMALBHAI PATEL

VINAYAK AGENCY

VINUBHAI BHAGYANBHAI
GAJANAN ENTERPRISE
JANAKBHAI PATEL

NATIOMAL ELECTRICAL

PM.C. PUMPS AND PIPES
RAJSTAHAN AGRO MACHINERY
SABAR EXPORT (1) PVT. LTD.
SADHI TRADERS

SHRI BALAJI PUMPS & SPARES
SREE RAJARAJESWARI IRON & HARD
SRIDEVI AGENCIES

SRINNMASA AGENCIES

TAWAR ENTERPRISES

UNNATI ENGINEERING CO.

VINYL PIPE SYNDICATE
AAPAGEEGA MOTOR REVAINDING
ASIAN PIPE INDUSTRIES
BHAGWATI ELECTRIC

BHAGWATI MOTOR REVAINDING SER.
DANEY MOTOR REVAINDING
DINESH ENGINEERING WORKS
GHANSHYAM ELECTRIC

HARI KRUSHAN SALES AGENCY
HARIKRUSHAN PUMP AGENCY
HUSENBHAI AND BROTHERS

JAY JAGNATH IRRIGATION
KISHAN ENGINEERING

MNATIOMAL ENGINEERING CO.
METAFIM IRRIGATION (I) PVT.LTD
SITARAM MOTOR REVINDING
TIRUPATI ENTERPRISE

JAY ELECTRICS

PRAKASH AGRO PRODUCT
MANSUKHBEHAI LALUBHAI GAJERA
AGARWAL TRADERS

BHAGWATI TRADERS

MACHINERY TOOLS CORPORATION
R. R. ENTERPRISES

RADICAL INDUSTRIES

TRILOK SINGH & SONS

DHRUV LAXMI PIPE (TELANGANA)

RAJHANS RIGID PVC PIPE

SHAKT! PUMPS (1) LTD.

VAISHNAVYI TRADERS

ALMIGHTY EXPORTS.
AMARSHIBHAI SAMJIBHAI HIRPARA
BALSON POLYPLAST PVT. LTD
EHALLA ENTERPRISES
BHUKHUBHAI GOPALBHA|

BHUMI POLYMERS PVT. LTD.

2890300
44976.00
41851.00
334854.00
38801.00
1571.00
38225.00
35107.00)
16330.00
1000.00
14402.00
12604.00
BBET.00
54040.004
150961.00
2689749.00
32340.00
137914.00
2782316.00
240681001
192979.00
487002 00
7089.00
171716.00
SB09.00
54723.00
872.00
BE1377.00)
161933.00
281365.00
67646.00
73776.00
107417.00)
64771.00
249019.00
18782.00
15643.00
12313570
830.00
46700.00
154442.00
T90277.00
4750.00
5260.00
1233704.00)

1657672.00
37756.00
105020.00
238855.00
2471100.00

2318367.00
BO0054.00
32606.00)
0.00

0.004

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28903.00
£231.00
41851.00
334854.00
27335.00
1571.00
T6225.00
35107.00
123470.00
1000.00
20402.00
47604.00
GARET .00
54040.00
1356.00
2029338.00
32340.00
137914.00
278316.00
340681.00
192079.00
1103482.00
2762500
171716.00
5809.00
79393.00
arv2.00
184015.00
161933.00
74175.00
0,00
1525.00
63215.00
281611.00
137058.00
793.00
12000.00
T2064.00
T1B7.00
46700.00
153650.00
7a0277.00
4750.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

131102.00

TITE2.00
3194.00
155731.00
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DHRUY LAXMI PIPE 3714801.00
GHANSHYAM IRRIGATION 113389.00
GOPAL REVAINDING WORKS 525.00
GOPALEHAI CHHAGANBHAI PANSURIA 8206.00
GOVINDEHAI PAMNSURIY A 44036.00
HINDUSTAN PIPE & FITTING STORE 6135.00
KABIR REVAINDING & TRADING 131360.00
KAILESH SALES CORPORATION 11675.00
KANTILAL DEVSIBHAI THESIYA 9023.00
KHEDUT AGRO CENTRE B6007.00
KIRAN TRADERS 78798.00
KULDEEPSINGH BASIYA 20168.00
MANOJEBHAI PATEL 22660.00
NANDI PUMPS 11813000
NATIONAL TYRE 43725.00
FARAS TRACTORS 258170.00
PARESH NAROTAMBHAI MONGHARIA 17565.00
PATEL SUBMERSIELE 247230.00
PRAGATI IRRIGATION 9B32.00
PRATAPBHAI VASHRAMBHAI PARMAR 14025.00
PRAVINBHAI BACHUBHAI 1000.00
RAMDEV TRADERS 10727.00
RAMMNIKBHAI VELSIBHAI MONGHARIA 1000.00
RANCHHODBHAI WV, RAKHOLIYA B8435.00
RELIANCE PIPE 25857.00
ROYAL PLASTIC 135125.00
SM, TRADING CO, 37908.00
SHIVSHAKTI SUB. & REVAIDING 52688.00
SHREE JAMKANDORANA LEUNVA PATEL T0857.00
SONU PUMPS & SPARES 223097.00
SWATI ELECTRICALS 5B8675.00
TIRTH AGRO TECHNOLOGY P. LTD. 69806.00
VIFULBHAI CHAGANBHAI PANSURIA 32287.00
VISHVAKARMA TILES 6544.00
33228770.00|
4.4 Cash and cash equivalents
Particular 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Cash in Hand 658632651 T06555.00
Balances With Banks
Balance With Scheduled Banks
Current Account
BANK OF BARODA, - CURRENT AJC. 309354.00 2577.00
BANK OF BARODA C/A. 1031 28607.38 0.00
STATE BANK OF INDIA - CURREMT 5774.00 0.00
Others
1002368.07 709132.00

4.5 Short-term loans and advances

Particular

Loans and advances to others
Unsecured, considered good
ALSTA AGENCY
ARUN PRATAP SINGH-(ADV.)
MANOJKUMAR P. UBANA (ADV.)
KETAN VASAVADA (ADN)
KABRA EXTRUSIONTECHNIK LTD
HITECH
JADAY KRUSHNA K. - EXP
PASCHIM GUJARAT VIJ. CO. LTD.

31/03r2015 31/03/2014
33600000 336000.00
10000.004 1000000
10000.00 10000.00
30000.00 J0000.00
67 748.00 1129534.00
186015.00 TEI1805.00
4048.00 4048.00
95817.00 90586.00
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PIRAJ HARIBA GAWALLI - ADV 10000.00) 10000.00
PRITESH D. JOSHI {ADV.) 10000.00 10000.00
RAJESHBHAI L, POPAT - ADY. 20000.00 0.00
RAMESHEHAI D.KHICHADIY A-SALARY 55620.00 5RG20.00
VISION GRAPHICS 0.00 375.00
RUDRA SOFTWARE 4500.001 (.00
SHREE RAM TRANSPORT CORPO. TO00.00 0.00
SPIDERLINE INFOSOFT 148500.00 .00
VIDEQJET TECHNOLOGIES()P.LTD. 41424.00 41424.00
TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL LTD. 56854.00 56854.00
TOSHIEA MACHINE{CHEMMAIL P.LTD 13137.00 0,00
TV18 BRODCAST LIMITED 22463.00 0.00
VIHAN ENGINEERING PVT LTD 9a5457.00 0.00
SERVICE TAX CREDIT 104801.00 B6T63.00
YIVEK W, WADSHINGIKAR (ADV.) 1000000 0.00
T.0.5. ON INTEREST(RECEIVABLE) 83561.00 25772.00
DISC.-RATE DIFF.ON PRCH (PROV) 5017 14.008 TEO254.00
JADAYV KRUSHNA KERU-SALARY H000.001 (.00
O SHAKTI CARGO MOVERS 39532.00 0.00
VODAFONE ESSAR GUJARAT LIMITED T40.00 0.00
VIPUL G, SORATHIYA -SALARY 28296.00 0,00
TATA CAPITAL FIN.SER.LTD (TDS) S08775.00 207430.00
L & T FINAMCE LTD. (TDS REC.) 1744.00 1616.00
AGRILINE NETWORK 19500.00 01,00
BHARAT SANCHAR NIGAM LTD. 75.00 .00
TATA CAPITAL FIN. SER.-PENLATY 269593.00 (.00
151 MARKING FEES A/C.(PREPAID) 0.00 28114.00
FAC.STOCK & P & M INS.-PREPAID 0,00 56466.00
CENTRAL EXCISE DUTY 0.00 3008218.00
ALMIGHTY EXPORTS 0.00 147892.00

Secured, considered good
SHIVAM ENGINEERS A96HT5.00 .00
4205689.00] 13846771.00

4.6 Other current assets

In Rs.
31/03/2015 J103/2014
ENTRAL EXCISE CENVET AC 326023.00 0.00
EN.EXC. CENVAT E.CESS (CAP) 24811.00 (.00
EM.EXC. CENVAT S&H E.CESS-CAP 12408.00 (.00
EM.EXC. CENVAT (CAP) AMC. 50% 1241993.00 (.00
EMTRAL EXCISE CENVET A/C 106214.00 0.00
ENTRAL EXCISE E. CESS A/C 1676.00 0.00
ENTRAL EXCISE S&H E. CESS A/C 838.00 .00
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VAT 958845, .00
PGVCL SECURITY DEPOSIT 1182925.0 1182925.00
ITELEPHOME DEPOSIT A/C. 500, 500.00
AT DEPOSITE (NSE CERT.) 10000.0 10000.00
GOMDAL NAGARPALIKA DEPOSIT 15000.0 16500000
WAT DEPOSIT (MAHARASHTRA) 25000. 0.00
IGGRCL SECURITY DEPOSIT A/C, 40000.0 .00
FACSTOCK &P &M INS.-PREPAID 76070, .00
WORKERS INSURANCE EXP - FREFAID 18432, 0.00
MTSE.DIJI 1208425.00)
it i it [i]

In Rs.

Contingent Liabilities
Particular

31/03/2015

4.7 Revenue from operations

In Rs.
Particular 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Sale of Products
Manufactures Goods
SALES A/C - CST 2% C FORM 6B657247.58 48155027.00
SALES A/C - CST 5% (EXCISABLE) 3030459.53 24594400
SALES AJC VAT 4% (EXCISABLE) 242871928.30 331287554.00
SALES A/C, CST 5% (NON EXCISE) 8642026 6641.00
SALES A/C. EXPORT H FORM 27968954 90 1964 7038.00
SALES AIC - VAT 12.5% 157602.00 .00
EXCISE OM SALES 1713963.00 49359214.00
Traded Goods
SALES AJC VAT 4% (NON EXE.) 1656020.03 BEITES.00
SALES AIC.-CST 2% (NON EXCISE) 1667481.65 1629780.00
SALES AC. EXPORT H FORM-NON 404250.00 0.00
Duties & Tax Collected
Excise {1713963.00) (49359214.00)
Other Adjustments
RATE DIFF.& DISC.ON SALES-OGS {11558.78) (82868.00)
DISC. & RATE DIFF. ON SALES {35522.00) (182176.00)
DISC. & RATE DIFF. ON SALES - VAT (0.0:0) (328237.00)
345453292.4‘.‘1 4a1a424as.m|
4.8 Other income
In Rs.
Particular 31/03/2015| 31/03/2014
Interest
INTEREST INCOME OF F.D. 579914.00 287263.00
INTEREST INCOME OF |.T, REFUND 1370.00 447.00
INTEREST INCOME ON PGVCL 5.0. 106463.00 110651.00
Miscellaneous
INSTALLATION CHARGES EXP, 0.00 0.00
TURN OVER DISC. EXP. 0.00 57680.00
LABORATORY EQUP.SUBSIDY RECOGNISED _CUJD 57587.00
G687747.00| 513638.00|

Laboratory Equip. Subsidy recogmised s apportionment of the Subsidy recerved as such, The mites for apportionment 15 same as rates of

Depreciation on Laboratory Equipments.
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In Rs.

Particular 31/03/2015 31/03/2014
Raw Material

Opening 14813549.01 13611402.00

Purchase 284255517.80 336201555.00

Adjustment (476022.00) (65109.00)

Closing 2R54R060. 24 14813549.00

233045(1?5.5;’ 334034299.00

283046075.5 334934299.00

Details of Raw Material
Particular

Pve resin Raw Malerial ,Calcium Carbonate , HdpeGranuls | Impact Modifier

3110312015

31/03/2014

o The figure shown under the Adjustment head is the figure of Rate Diff. and Discount on purchase

of Raw Material.

5.0 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Particular
Stock in Trade
Purchase of Stock in trade

31/03/2015
1746813.22 22942317.00
1746813.22 22942317.00

The figures shown under the head of “Purchases of Stock-in-Trade! s the purchase of Raw material, which 15 sold as such,

Mote- Bifurcation of Purchase Stock in Trade and Purchase meluded in Consumed Matenial

Particulur 31032015 31032004
PURCHASE A/C -CST 2% Bd.08,201,58.00 1,38,28,046.00
PURCHASE A/C - VAT 12.5% 745,134,772 2.56,945.00
PURCHASE AMC - VAT 153% .00 2 8093000
PURCHASE A/C - VAT 4% 2.867,70,674.849 32.76.76.464.00
PURCHASE AXC - CST 5% 18.320.00 (.00
PURCHASE AYC. IMPORT .00 1,70 92 48700
TOTAL 2,960,02.331.00 35.91,43.872.00
LESS : DMISC. & RATE DIFF. ON PURCHASE 4.76.022.00] 65, 109.00|
NET PURCHASE 2,955.26,300.00] 35,90,78.763.00]

5.1 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

In Rs.

Particular 31/03/2015 311032014

Opening
Stock in Trade 3681141.00 3262794.00
Finished Goods 27705792.00 15961452.00

31386933, 19224246.00)

Closing
Stock in Trade 11481328.0 3681141.00
Finished Goods 248845596.71 27705792.00

36365924.7 31386933.00|

Increase/Decrease
Stock in Trade {7BO0187.03) (418347 00)
Finished Goods 2821195.2 (11744340.00)

(4978991.74)| {12162687.00)|
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Finished Goods
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The resultant negative figures shows merease in stock, whereas positive figure shows decrease in stock,
e Demils of Raw — Materials majorly includes - PVC resin Raw Material (Caleiwm Carbonate . HDPE GRANULS | Impact

Wlowdifier

o  Finished Goods - Assembly Departmient , Cofumn Pipe, Plumbing Pipe, U PVC pipe, Casting pipe

5.2 Employee benefits expense

In Ks.

Salary, Wages & Bonus
OFFICE STAFF SALARY EXF. 693958, 462000.00
STAFF BONUS EXP. 560120.0 T05560.00
MARKETING STAFF SALARY EXP. 2562366 7850000
FACTORY STAFF SALARY EXP 4546064 .0 447647000
DIRECTOR SALARY EXP. AMC. 1425131, 1368500.00
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES EXP 15000. 0.00
Contribution to Gratuity
GRATUITY EXP. 148198.0 68450000
Contribution to Provident Fund
PROVIDENT FUND EXP, 412660 35962.00
Other Employea Related Expenses
WORKERS INSURANCE EXP 16068.0 0.00
106804865, 10891492.00
5.3 Finance Cost
In R=.
Paticular [ 31032015 310372014
Interest Expenses
Interest Expenses
BANK CC/TERM LOAN INTEREST 13620614.00 9B73586.00
INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT -TDS 14885.00 4485.00
INTEREST ON LC DISCOUNT 1454159.00 969121.00
INTEREST ON VEHICLE LOAN 1274.00 16339.00
LATE PAYMENT INTEREST CHARGES 4113357.00 1299810.00
LATE PAYMEMNT INTEREST OM VAT 48003.00 131325.00
INTEREST ON UNSECURED LOAMN EXP 656974.00 895630.00
Other Interest Charges
INTEREST ON COMMOMN SERVICE 17161.00 0.00
20127527.00| 13289296.00|

Note - Bank CO/Term Loan Interest is after net-off of Interest Subsidy received during the current F.Y. Rs. 586,486/
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In Ris.

Particular 3110372015 31/03/2014
Depreciation & Amortisation
Depreciation Tangible Assets
COMPUTER 0.00 47270.00
ELECTRIFICATION 0.00 185420.00
FACTORY BLDG. CONST. EXP 0.00 213675.00
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 0.00 300753.00
LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 0.00 T3960.00
LCD TV 0.00 2516.00
MOBILE PHOMNE 0.00 £806.00
PLANT AND MACHINERY 0.00 G246782.00
TATA SUPER A/C _ 0.00 66051.00
5981700.65 7145233.00|
5.5 Other expenses
In R=.
Particular 31/0312015 31/03/2014
Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses
Power and Fuel
ELECTRIC POWER (lll) EXP. A/C. S064169.00 10536312.00
Repairs Maintenance Charges Of Plant and Machinery
PLANT & MACHINERY REPARING EXP 718409.30 359332.00
Repairs Maintenance Charges Of Other Assets
COMPUTER REPAIRING EXP. 17150.00 14760.00
ELECTRIC REPARING & MAIN. EXP. 292798.00 120695.00
Frieght And Forwarding Charges
Other Transporting Expenses 2851738.00 3346842 00
Cost of Taxes and Others Levies By Government, LocalAuthorities
CUSTOM /IMPORTDUTY EXP. 0.00 1421460.00
FACTORY LAND TAX EXP. 0.00 T508.00
CST REVERSE ON OGS SALES 0.00 BATOBT.00
Other Manufacturing Costs
JOBWORK EXPENSES AC. 110208.00 75112200
Administrative and General Expenses
Telephone Postage
Telephona Expenses 12237.00 11711.00
COURIER EXP. S0698.00 46924.00
MOBILE TELEPHONES EXP. 93633.00 86552.00
Printing Stationery
STATIONERY & PRINTING EXP. 241242 00 82762.00
Rent Rates And taxes
SERVICE TAX ON TRANSPORTATION 28661.00 30418.00
SERVICE TAX ON SECURITY SERV. 6791400/ 30273.00
Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fees 31500.00 31000.00
Repairs Maintenance Expenses
Buildings 64935.00 71534.00
Fumiture and fixtures 12000.00 0,00
Electricity Expenses
ELECTRIC EXP 4286.00 0.00
Insurance Expenses
VEHICLE INSURANCE EXP.AC. 189343.00) .00
FAC. STOCK, BUIL.& MACH. INSU 137167.00) 107752.00
vehicle insurance exp. 0.00 18894.00
Travelling Conveyance
TRAVELLING EXP. 632653.00 500892.00
Legal and Professional Charges
PROFESSIONAL/COMNSULTANCY FEES a77784.00 219557.00
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ISI TESTING EXP,
151 MARKING FEES EXP.
LEGAL EXP.
IS1 INSPECTIOMN FEES EXP A/C
ISI REMEWL FEES EXP A/C
SHARE CAPITAL INCREASE ROC FEES
LATE FILING FEES EXP FOR &T
TENDER FEES EXP
SERVICE TAX LEGAL COMN. FEES
ROC FILINF FEES EXP
IS MARK CBTAIN FEES EXP.
Vehicle Running Expenses
VEHICLE FUEL & REPAIRING, EXP.
Books Periodicals
MEWS PAPER EXP.
Safety and Security Expenses
SECURITY SERVICES EXP.
Catering Canteen Expenses
FACTORY WORKERS /STAFF TEA EXP
LOADING & BOARDING EXP,
Information Technology Expenses
WEEB SITE DEVELOPEMENT EXP
Registration and Filing Fees
REGISTRATION FEES EXP
REGISTRAR SERVICE EXP PO
Selling Distribution Expenses
Advertising Promotional Expenses
ADVERTISEMENT EXP.
SALES PROMOTION ACTVITIES
Commission Paid
BANK COMMISSION PAID
Transportation Distribution Expenses
TRANSPORTATION EXP.(OUTWARD)
Write off Assets and Liabilities
Sundry Expenses Written Off
Preliminary Expenses Writtenaoff
Share lssue Expenses Writlenoff
Other Write Offs
Other Miscellaneous Expenditure Writtenoff
Other Expenses
LABORATARY EQUIPMENT EXPS.
FACTORY MISC. EXP.
WATER EXP,
CST REVERSE OM OGC SALES
BANK LC OFEN PAYT.CHARGES
COMMON SERVICE WRONGLY CREDIT
DEMAT ACCOUNT OPENING EXP.
EARLY/ LATE PAYMENT DISCOUNT EXP.
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES SERVICE TAX
KASAR
HOSPITALITY EXP.
INTERNET CHARGES
PANCHAYAT VERA EXP
BANK LOAN DOCUMENTRY EXP. AIC

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT EXP.

WELFARE FUND EXP.

OFFICE EXP.

IMPORT MATERIAL FORWARDING CHARGES
LICENCE FEES

FOREX TRANSACTIOMN

5642500 85576.00
38722000 319753.00
36500.00 1000.00
5618.00 0.00
4000.00 0.00
468750.00 0.00
21200.00 0.00
10000.00 0.00
4178.00 0.00
31600.00 0.00
0.00 1500.00
156080.00 229378.00
1250.00 1100.00
279891.00 242108.00
189947.00 137385.00
350855.00 359481.00
21000.00 0.00
45000.00 0.00
10436.00 0.00
78075500 885042.00
8595542 0.00
190733.00 199550.00
870131.00 765005.00
198204.00 0.00
598640.00 0.00
0.00 198202.00
12012.00 37565.00
28609500 279869.00
27905000 211075.00
95555300 0.00
528327 00 475920.00
70286.00 0.00
561.00 147.00
18475.00 8491.00
1053.00 609.00
504381 3551.00
64162.00 150193.00
14118.00 8546.00
163660.00 0.00
254608 00 501000.00
0.00 17000.00

0.00 315.00

0.00 3080.00

0.00 501713.00

0.00 51065.00

0.00 489021.00
22337907.53| 24856537.00|

G2




CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED.

5.6 Exceptional items

Annual Report 2014-15

In Rs.
Particular 31/03r2015 31/03/2014
0.0C 0.00

5.7 Extraordinary ltems
In Rs.
Particular 3110372015 31/03/2014

Other

Plant and Machinery Depriciation Reversad 8278646.52 0.00
B27B646.52] 0.00|

5.8 Prior Period items

Particular

31/03/2015

Prior Period Income
LABORATORY EQUIPMENT SUBSIDY RECOGNISED .00 47493.00
INTEREST SUBSIDY RECEIVED (.00 1616880.00
ISO CAPITAL SUBSIDY A/C 0.00 THO00.00
0.00] 1739373.00|
5.9 Tax expense
Particular 31/03/2015 31!0."20 14
Deferred Tax 5091760.00 (473680400
ﬂlﬂﬁﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂ] (4?3&u4.u-u]||

Mote: The figure shown is in negative sinee it is a credit adjustment in the P&L Ade as the same represents Deferred Tax Asset

6.0 Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations

Particular

310312015

6.2 Eamings per equity share

Particular
Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic
Basic EPS Before Extra Ordinary ltem
Extra Ordinary |term Adjustment
Diluted
Basic EPS Before Extra Ordinary ltem
Extra Ordinary ltem Adjustment
Number of Shares used in computing EPS
Basic
Diluted

31/03/2014
{0.30)|
1.96

(0.30)
1.96

1128780
1128780

In termis of our attached report of even date
For P, H. PATEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRM : 125964W

Sdi-
CA PARIN H. PATEL

(FROPRIETOR)
M. No, 119023
Diate ;30-05-2015
Place : Rajkot

For M/S. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

Sl Sd/-

RAMESHBHAI D. GOPALBHALD.
KHICHADIA KHICHADIA
(CHAIRMAN) (MANAGING DIRECTOR)
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BALANCE-SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
{or in the case the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company)

|. Registration Details
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Registration No. U25191GJ201 State Code 04
0PTC059094
Balance Sheet date 31/03/2015
Il. Capital raised during the year (amount Rs. thousands)
Public Issue Nil Rights Issue Nil
Bonus Issue Nil Private Placement Nil
IIl. Position of mobilisation and deployment of funds (amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total liabilities 2,76,434.25 Total assets 2,76,434.25
Equity and Liabilities
Paid-up-capital 41,585.60 Reserves and surplus 46,400.02
Money against share Nil Share application money Nil
warrant pending allotment
Nan - Current Liabilities 31,971.43 Current Liabilities 1,51,859.25
Defer Tax Liability 4,617.96
Assets
Net fixed assets 1,10,507.57 Investments 8,060.00
Met current assets 1,43,995.67 Loans and advances 4,205.69
Other non current assets 9,665.32
IV, Performance of company (amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover 3,48,214.34 Other Income (1,073.30)
Total expenditure 3,38,941.50 Profit/loss before tax 16,478.19
Profit/loss after tax 11,386.43 Earning per share in Rs. Nil
Dividend rate % Nil

V. Generic names of three principal products/services of company (as per monetary terms)

ltem Code No. (ITC Code)
Product description

ltem Code No. (ITC Code)
Product description

ltem Cade No. (ITC Code)
Product description
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015
1. Corporate Information :

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling of UPVC pipes and fittings
sinceFive years.

2. Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Accounting
The financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting and
evaluated on a going-concem basis, with revenue and expenses accounted for on their accrual
to comply in all material aspect with the applicable accounting principles and applicable
Accounting Standards notified Ufs. 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Use of Accounting Estimates
The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported balances of assets as on the date of financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimate are made as and when the management becomes aware of the changes
in the circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which the changes are made and if material, their effects

are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

c. Conversion of Pvt Ltd into Public Ltd Compnay
During the previous year pvi Itd company converted to public Itd company and would become
effective from the date of 23.09.2014. Legal provision for conversion of pvt Itd in to public Itd co
followed and effect for the same has been given in the books of accounts and company is
continue on going concern basis.
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d. Revenue Recognition
The revenue recognition principal state that, under the accrual basis of accounting, revenue
should be recognized when an entity has substantially completed a revenue recognition
process, thus record the revenue when it has been eamed. Revenue is being recognized as
per AS — 9 REVENUE RECOGNIZTION, when an entity has substantially completed a revenue
generation process.

€. Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at historical cost (net of Modvat/Cenvat/'VAT) less accumulated
depreciation. Subsidy received against fixed assets is reported as per AS-12 ACCOUNTING
FOR GOVERNMENT GRANTS as "Deferred Income" and the same is apportioned to P&L Alc
at the same rate applicable for fixed assets of depreciation,

f. Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation on Fixed Asset has been provided as per useful life of asset given in Schedule 2
of Companies Act, 2013. During the reporting financial year there has been change in method
of depreciation from WDV to SLM basis. The retrospective effect for change in Method of
Depreciation is given as per AS-6 ACCOUNTING FOR DEPRECIATION and the same is
treated as Extra Ordinary item and has been credited to Profit and loss account. The amount of
such depreciation reversed back is Rs. 82,78,646.52/-.

g. Inventories
Raw materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value
Cost is determined on first-in-first-out method.

Inventories of manufactured finished goods are valued at net realizable value.

h. Investments
Investments are considered as long term (non current) investment and valued at cost.
Any diminution in the value of long term (non current) investments, other than
temporary, is recognized in the books of accounts. The fair market value of investment
in Shares of “Captain Polyplast Limited is Rs.4,37,40,000/- Hence there is no
diminution in the value of investment and its shown at cost in books of accounts as per
AS — 13 ACCOUNTING OF INVESTMENT.
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I. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of gualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of those assets till such time the asset is ready for its
intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they
are incurred.

J. Provision and Contingencies
Provisions: Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the Balance Sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events, the estimate of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or present obligation that arise from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow

of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

k. Provision for Current and /deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax resulting from "timing difference” between
taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates applicable on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is
a virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future. Calculation of Deferred Tax as under:

DETAILS OF TIMING DIFFERENCES AS ON 31.03.2015

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Written down value of fixed assets as per books of account on
1 31.03.2014

Wrtten down value of fixed asstes as per Income tax records on
2 31.03.2014 -

3 Timing differences related to fixed assets (1-2) -

_ﬁ?.
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Tax effect of above 1 and 2 at 30.90% resulting in deferred tax
4 Liability .
Unabsorbed depreciation allowance as per |. T. records on
5 31.03.2014 -
6 Carried forward business loss as per |. T. records on 31.02.2014 -
Tax effect of above 5 and 6 at 30.90% resulting in deferred tax
7 assets =
Total DTL Opening Balance -
EXCESS DTA on loss to be created due calculative mistake in last
year's calculation
Excess DTA on last year's brought forward loss -
Calculation of reversal during the year
8 Profit {Loss) for the F, ¥. 2014-15 as per the Books of Accounts 16,478,188
Add: Disallowable Expenses
Depreciation as per Books 5,981,700
Donation -
Gratuity Provision 148,198
PT 90,110
22,698,196
Less: Allowable Expenses
Depreciation as per I.T. 12,608,696
Depreciation add back 8,278,647
Profit (Loss) for the F. Y. 2014-15 as per Income Tax Act, 1961 1,810,853
Less: Brought forward allowances -
Taxable income 1,810,853
Timing difference relating to brought forward business loss
9 reversed -
10 Tax effect on the above (Bff loss reversed) -
11 Tax effect on current year loss (unabsorbed depreciation) 559,554
12 Depreciation as per books
L /
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5,581,700
13 Depreciation as per income tax 12 608,656
14 Timing difference relating to fixed assets [11-12] 5,626,995
Depreciation written back 8,278,647
15 Tax effect on above resulting in DTL 4,605,844
Met effect for the year 4,605,844
16 Net business loss carried forward (including loss)
17 tax effect on above - creation of DTA -
Expenses allow in future period
18 Gratuity Provision 148,198
19 Preliminary Exp U/s 350 -
20 Professional Tax 890,110
Timing difference relating to Expense allow in future [18+19] 238,308
20 Tax effect on above resulting in DTA 73,637
Written down value of fixed assets as per books of account on
21 31.03.2015 110,507,574
Written down value of fixed assets as per income tax records on
22 31.03.2015 75,010,227
35,497,347
Tax effect of above 18 and 19 at 30.90% resulting in deferred tax
Liability 10,968,680
Closing DTL Balance required on diff of depreciation 5,165,397
loss & unabsorbed 73,637
Closing DTA Balance required (5,091,760)

\
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Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit/{loss) before extraordinary
iterns and taxes is adjusted for the effect of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals
or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

. Employee Benefits

Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident Fund for certain employees is made to the
regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are
classified as Defined Contribution Scheme as the Company does not carry any further
obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis.

Earning per Share (EPS)

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all
years presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, that have changed the number
of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Related party disclosure

Following are the transactions with related party:

Captain Polypast Limited Control under same Sale 98135347/-
management
Gopalbhai D. Khichadiya Managing Director Remuneration 1095680/ -

Annual Report 2014-15

Kantilal M. Geida Whole Time Director Remuneration 256346/-
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3. Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares:

Name of Shareholders

Rameshbhai D. Khichadiya
Gopalbhai D. Khichadiya

kanji M. Pansuriya
Rameshbhai D. Khichadiya HUF
DharmeshPansuriya

Ritesh R. Khichadiya

Rakesh J. Pansuriya

Captain Polyplast Ltd.

Hem Securities Limited

For P. H. PATEL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sdi-
CA PARIN H. PATEL

{PROPRIETOR)
M. NO. : 119023
FRN : 125964\
Date: 30.05.2015

Place: Rajkot

MNo. of share
held as on

31/03/2015
302000

348000

235000

1230600

B7000

MNo. of share held | Change

as an
31/03/2014
7.26 105000 9.30
8.37 138400 12.26
- 70000 6.20
565 117500 10.41
= 83000 7.35
- 79000 7.00
- 63000 5.58
29.59 21500 19.05
7.00 - -

For MiS. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

RAMESHBHAI D. GOPALBHAI D.
KHICHADIA KHICHADIA
(CHIRMAN) (MANAGING
DIRECTOR)
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captain)}
CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED
SURVEY NO-257, PLOT NGO, 23 TO 28, N.H. NO. 8-B, SHAPAR [VERAVAL), RAJKOT, GUJRAT - 360002, INDIA
Tel: +91- 2827-252410, Fax :+91 -2827-253006
PROXY FORM
BTG M0, oo srmcaspoimstssommsaras B 05§ 1 H, [ LR v CHETE 1D N0 it
I/WeE.. e i Fn The I}lstrh:t 0f
Bemg . Memherfhiembers Uf"]"he Ab-u'.r& Named Company, Hereby Appmm
Mr/Ms..... . T The BIstrlct OF .o s s - As My/Our Proxy To
Attend And Vate Far I'ulLng ﬂn Myl,."ﬂur Behalf At the 6th Annual General Meeting Of The Company To Be
Held On 22nd September, 2015 At 11.00 AM. At The Registered Office OF The Company Situated At Survey
No-257, Plot No. 23 To 28, N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar [Veraval), Rajkot, Gujrat - 360002, India And At Any
Adjournment Thereof,
Sipned this .. Y OF e L e i i i i
Stpned Affix Re. 1
Revenue Stamp
* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
NOTE :
1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy and vote instead of
himself.
2. Proxy need not be a member.
3. The proxy form duly completed should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less
than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting,
L .
' ™\
(4
caplain )
CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED
SURVEY NO-257, PLOT NO. 23 TO 28, N.H. NO. 8-B, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), RAJKOT, GUJRAT - 360002, INDIA
Tel: +91- 2827-252410, Fax :+91 -2B27-253006
ATTENDANCE SLIP
Baliodp: e speainina DRI Mo e e Elbet WMoe s sers iy
| hereby record my presence at the 6th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on On 22nd
September, 2015 At 11.00 AM, At The Registered Office OF The Company Situated At Survey No-257, Plot
No. 23 To 28, N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot, Gujrat - 360002, India
Mame of the Shareholder
Name of the Proxy
Signature of member/ proxy:
NOTE;
1. To be signed at the time of handing over this slip. 2. Members are requested to register their names at
least 15 minutes prior to the commencement of the meeting.
L S
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CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.

Survey Moo 257, Fiot No. 23 1o 2B, NH No. 27, SHAPAR (Veraval)
Dhst. Rajloed - 360 024 [Gul.) INDUA Ph. +51-2827-252410, Mo, +51-9900029066
g-mail | info@captainpipes.com | web | www.capizinpipes.com
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